
SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

BALANCESHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

(Rs. In Thousands)

Particulars Note.
No

As at 31.03,2022 As at 31.03.202L

I.

(1)

All

(2)

(3)

II.

(1)

(2)

EQUITY AND TIABILITIES

Shareholder's funds:
[a) Share capital
[b) Reserves and surplus

Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings
[b) Long-term provisions

Current liabilities
[a) Short-term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
[c) Other current liabilities

TOTAL

ASSETS

Property,Plant and Equipment
[a) Property,Plant and Equipment
[b) Long-term loans and advances
[c) Deferred tax Asset

Current assets
[a) Inventories
[b) Trade receivables
[c) Cash and cash bquivalents
[d) Short-term loans and advances

TOTAL

2

3

4
6

7

B

9

'10
IT
5

t2
13
T4
15

28,500.00
2,05,462.26

2,33,962.26

68,O 68,48

1,L6,28g.72

28,500.00
1,24,369.57

1,52,869.57

68,1 51,.64

t,24,81,9.1,9

60,t98.54
7 ,869.95

60,726.47
7 ,425.18

4,294.17
31,312.79
80,682.7 5

7,223.34
64,265.92
59,3 29.93

17,041.98
92,L58.40

85.51

7,536.02
1,4 ,7 5 7.0 B

3,496.89

4,18,320.46 3,45,840.40

1, ,09 ,28 5 .8 9

l}

3,09,034.57

25,7Bg.gg

3,20,05 0.41

7 ,929.7 0
2,32,373.67

7,398.24
6L,332.96

38,093.95
2,05,67 0.87

37,7 75.35
38,510.24

\
4,L8,320.46 3,45,840.40

Summary of Significant Accounting Polic 1.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For PAVULURI & CO

M.No :F-228424
22228424AWCPDC3937
Place:Hyderabad
Date: 26.09.2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE TIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & IOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH?OZ?

(Rs. In Thousands)

Particulars Note.
No

For Year ending
31.03.2022

For Year ending
31.03.7-02L

VII

VIII

INCOME :

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total Revenue 1f + ir1
EXPENDITURE:
Cost of material consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods
Work-in-progress and Stock-in-trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs
Depreciation
Other expenses

Total expenses
Profit before tax
Tax expenses:

[1) Current tax

[2) Deferred tax

III. I\N 
I

Profit/(Loss) for the period (V - VI)

Earnings per equity share:

[1) Basic
(2) Diluted
Summ ary of Accounting Policies

\6
1,7

1B

19

20
21
10
22

6,00,3 24.26
2,202.1.6

4,60,007.9 0

t,411-.08
6,02,526.43 4,61,,418.9 B

3,09,993.34

1,7,592.40

52,77 6.41
10,546.3 5

3,1,88.49
86,7 53.99

2,33,7.93.95

(14,91,4.33)

38,7 47.88
].0,365 .40

2,391,.44
64.198.31

4,80,8 5 0.99 3,3 4,082.65

1,,21,,67 5.43

37 ,L7 r.36
3,411.38

1,,27,336.34

42,446.93

[86.99)
81,092.69 84,97 6.3 9

2B

\28
30
30

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even
For PAVULURI & CO

Chartered Accountants

date
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

IVATE LIMITED
Firm Reg. No: 0121945

VAI N

C.DAMO ANIAY PUKALAYCA V N DEEPTHI
Partner DIRECTO DIRECTOR

DIN:01643626M.No :F-228424

Place:Hyderabad
Date 26.09 .2022

Firm Reo Nn.Firm Reg.No:
E.<

KO

DIN:01,64 638

.}



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

(Rs. In Thousands)
31-Mar-22

Rs.
31-Mar-21

Rs.
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax from continuing operations
Depreciation/amortization on continuing operation
Onerstinq profit before workins cqpital chanqes

L,21,675.43
3,188.49

1,24,863.93
(s27.e3)

444.77
3,07 0.84

(32,95 3.13)
21,35 2.83

(77,401.33)
(26,7 02.80)
(22,822.71)

30,164.25
(37 ,L71,.3 6)
(1,7,682.66)

6e4.4s)

6e4.4s)

(30,377.r1)
37,7 75.35

7,398.24

(12

(L2

1,,27,336.34
2,39'J,,+4

" L,29,727,78
18,673.L5

(s4.s 2)
236.45

48,0 6L,++
44,540.01

(13,99 7.08)
(1,,44,867.86)

(B,B 5 2.3 9J
(26,037.47)
(42,+46.93)

4,982.58

(1,402.3 B)

(L,402.3 B)

3,5 B 0 .20
34,L95.15
37 ,7 75.3 5

Increas e / decrease in Long Term Borrowings
A.7 Increase f decrease in Long Term Provisions

Increas e / decrease in Short Term Borrowings
Increas e / decrease in Trade Payables
Increas e / decrease in Other current liabilities
Increas e / decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances
Increas e / decrease in Trade Receivabies
Increas e / decrease in Short-term loans and advance,
Increas e / decrease in Inventories
Income taxes paid
Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Sale of fixed assets
Net Cash from investing activities r

Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs
Net cash used in ftnancing activities

Net increase in cash & cash equivalents
Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the peric
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the period

As per our Report attached
FoT PAVULURI & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 01,21,945

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26.09.2022

\
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SIGMA ADVANCED IVATE LIMITED

-228424

CAVN
Partner
M.No :F

UKALAY
CTOR

DIN:01,643626

.DAMOD
IRECTOR
N:01,64363 B



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRMTE LIMITED)

Notes Forming Part of the Balance sheet
(Rs. In Thousands)

(Except share and per equity share data)
Share Canital

A

are

Particulars As at 31.03.2027, As at 3L.03.202L

I. Authorised:
Equity shares of Rs 10 each wifh voting rights

No. of Shares Amount No. of
Shares Amount

3 0,00,000 3 0,000.00 3 0,00,000 30,000.00
/c

II. Issued,Subscribed and Paid up:
Equity shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights 28,50,000 28,500.00 28,50,000 28,500.00

28,50,000 28,500.00 28,50,000 28,500.00

a) Details of Reconciliation of Share Capital

Particulars As at 31st March ,2022 As at 31st March,202L
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Equity shares with voting rights:-
0pening Balance
Fresh Issue
Closing Balance

28,50,000 28,500.00 28,50,000 28,500.00

zB,5 0,0 0 0 28,500.00 28,5 0,0 00 28,500.00

b) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5olo shares:

Sr No Class of shares / Name of
shareholder

As at 31 March, 2022 l As at 3 t March, 202L
Number of
shares held % holding Number of

shares held
o/o holding

1

2

Equity shares with voting rights

Chintalapati H oldings Private
Limited
C.Damodhar Reddy

TOTAL

26,53,L25

L,96,B75

93.0 9o/o

6.91,0/o

26,53,L25

1,,96,875

g3.0go/o

6.9Lj/o
28,50,000 100.00o/o 28,50,000 100.00o/a

C) Details of Equity Shares Held by Promoters.

Shares held by promoters at thb end of the year
S.No No of shares o/o of total Shares

L

2

Chintalapati
C.Damodhar

Hoe
Re

26,53,1,25
1,,96,87 5

9 3.0 9o/o

6.9L0/o
28,5 0,0 0 0 100.00o/o *.I HYD . };

K V/

IIII



Notes to the financial statements

SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITE
(Previously SIGMA MICRosysrEMS PRIVATE LIMI

for the year ended 31st March, ZOZT

(Rs. In Thousands)

Note
.No

Particulars As at 3L.O3.2022 As at 3l.O3.2OZl

I

3

^/c

+

5

6

Reserves and Surplus
Share Premium Account
As at Commencement of the Year

Profit & Loss Account
As at Commencement of the year

Add : Transferred from Profit and Loss stateme

Total

Long Term Borrowings

Long Term Loans - Others
From,Directors
From Fellow Subsidiary
Vehicle Loan

Total

Deferred Tax Liability(Asset)
Opening Balance
Add: Provision during the Year

t

9,250.00 9,250,00
9,250.00 9,250.00

L,Ls,1,L9.57

8L,092.69

30,143.18

84,976.39
1,96,2L2.26 1,L5,L79 57

2,O5,462.26 1,24,369.57

92.05
53,557 69
6,548.80

13,194.20
47,532,27

60,198.54 60,726,47

(3,496.89)
3,41,1.38

[3,409.90)
IB6.eel

Total (8s.51 (3,496.A9)
Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at
the reporting date' Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets in
respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual
certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise such assets. Deferred tax
assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are offsetif such items relate to baxes on income levied bythe same governingtax laws and the
Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date for their realisability.
Long Term Provisions

Gratuity 7,869.95 7,425 tB
Total 7,869.95 7,42S.Lg

7 Short Terni Borrowings
(i) Working capital loan
HDFC Bank Limited

[ii) HDFC & ICICI-Credit Cards

(iii) VK Estates LLP

Current maturities of Long term debt

(o 1s)

2,698.33

1,596 00

(e6 22)

583.78

735.78

Total 4,294.17 l,?,23.34
working capital Limits of Rs 4,20,53,320/- are availed from HDFC Ba
stock and book debts secured by Equitable Mortgage on property belr
Limited at 608, 6th Floor,'fidel Park, Gandhi Salar, Kanaganr Tharamar

k Linrited against hy
rging to Chintalalpat
, Chennai-600113 an

pothecation of
Holdings Private

d Corpor[e

B Trade Payables
Payables for Material 3L,312.79 64,265.92

Total 3r,312.79 64,265 92

D
ITED) r,r =r//d.'

(i) The details regarding the aging of Trade payables as at March 31, ZOZZ are as follows:

(ii) The details regarding the aging of Trade payables as at March 31, ZOZLare as follows:

\
Particulars Less than l yea 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

Undisputed Dues
MSME
Others
Disputed Du
MSME
Others 16,140.79 t5,t72.00 3I,312.79
Total Trade payables 3L,3L2.79

Particulars Less than 1 2-3 years More than 3
Undisputed Dues

Disputed Dues

52,483,62 1I,782.30 64,265.92
'Total Trade payables

Fi rYv'
S



Notes to the financial statements

SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITE]
fPreviously SIGMA MICRosysrEMS PRIVATE LIMI

for the year ended 31st March,ZOZT

Rs.In Thousands

Note
.No

Particulars As at 31.03.?,022 As at 3L.O3.2OZl

ED
{rTED) ?*g

Other Current Liabilities

l2 Inventories
Raw Material
Work-in-Progress

Total

Trade Receivables
Debtors outstanding for a period exceeding six
months
Considered Good

Other Debtors
Considered Good

Total

13

(i) Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on Mr

Total 79,916.33

(i) Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on M

rch 31, 2O22:

1,43,601.20

rgch 31, 2O2l:

1,4.56

7,353.66
30.02

6,7 68.63

L2.17

37 ,7 6166
r52

7,398,24 37,775.35

15 Short-term Loans & Advances
A) Unsecured Advances

(i)Loans and advances to employees
[iiJ Accrued Interest
[iii)TDS & Advance Tax
(ii) Others

- Advance for Materials & Expenses
B) Prepaid Insurance

Total

454.65
L29.86

31,185.89

29,2L0.L0
352.45

224.02
1;000.00
9,674.39

28,567.25
44,58

61,332.96 38,51O.24
In the opinion of the management, the CurrentAssets, Loans and Advances are expected to realise at least the
amount at which they are stated, if realised in the ordinary course of business ancl provision for all known
liabilities have been adequately made in the accounts

Statutory rem ittances
Advance from customers
Creditors lor expenses
Salarres, Bonus,EL Payable
Audit Fees Payable
Provr.sion for lncome Tax

LB,4L4,OO

20,483.58
L,753.L4
2,975.25

L54.75
36,902.04

3,840.98
7,954.83

877.8t
4,L44.63

64.75
42,446.93

80,682.75 59,329.93

Long-Term Loans and advances (unsecured considered Good)
Secured Deposits

DepoSit for Rent
Fixed Deposits
ICICI Bank Guarantee Marein

750.00
90,256,95

L,141.55

760 00

t3,997.08
92,L58.40 14,757.08

7,522.L0
407.60

20,093.95
18,000.00

7,929.7O 38,093.95

22,949.09

L,82,821.772,32,373.67
2,32,373,67 2,05,670 87

Particulars
Less than 6

months 2-3 Years
More than 3

years
Undisputed recervables- considcred good
LInd is p uted receivab les-co nsid ered dou btfu I

Disputed receivables- considered good
Disputed receivables-considered doubtful 79,9L6.33 L,43,60120 6,7 68 63 2,32,373.67

Particulars
Less than 6

months
6 months to 1

year 1-2 years 2-3 Years
More than 3

years Total
Undispute4 receivables- considered good
Undisputed receivabl es-consr dered doubtfu I

Disputed receivables- considered good
Dispu ted receivables-considered doubtfu I L,82,821,78 L9,594.67 1,993.42 L,249 02 11 98 2,05,658.89
I otal L,B2,821..7B L9,594.67 t,993.42 L,249.02 L1.98 2,05,658.89

\

e9
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SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2022
[Rs. In Thousands)

Note
.No

Particulars For the Year
Ended 31.03.2022

For the Year
Ended

31.03.202L
L6

A/c

LB

L9

20

2L

Revenue from Operations
Sale of Goods

Total
Other Income

Interest Income on FDR
Foreign Exchange Gain
Other Income

Total

Cost of Materials Consumed
A) Material Consumed

Opening Stock
Purchases
|obwork & Testing Charges
Freight & Carriage Inward

Less : Closing Stock
Ory Material Consumed

Changes in Inventory
Closing Stock of :

Work-in-Progress (A)

Opening Stock of :

Work-in-Progress tB)

(Increase) /Decrease in Stock (B-A)
Employeq Benefits Expense

Salary,Wages,Allowances &other Benefits
Contribution to Provident Fund & Others
Directors Remuneration
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total
Financial Cost

Bank Charges
Interest on :

Working Capital Loans
LC Discount Charges
Interest Others
BG Margin fund waiver

Total .

6,00,32+.26 4,60,007.90

6,00,324.26 4,60,0 07 .90

L,60 8.29
546.3 0

47.57

772.26
63 B.B 2

2,202.L6 1,411.08

20,09 3.9 5
2,7 B,L 83.2 3

17,901,.72
1,3 3 6.5 3

8,97 0.8 L

2,20,877 .97
22,65 5.71

883.42
3,L7,5L5.44

7,522.L0
2,53,3 87 .90

20 ,09 3.9 5
3,09,993.34

407.60

l_8,000.00

2,33 ,29 3.9 5

LB,000.00

3,08 5.67

L7,592.40 (L4,9L4.33)

42,598.20
1,48 0.16
B,l-9 9 .I4

548.92

29,629.00
7 60.L4

8,19 9 .L4
L 5 g.5g

52,77 6.4L 38,7 47 .BB

L,696.40

242.35
t32.86

B,L7 B.O7
296.68

BB5.B2

1,10 2.67

8,37 6.9L

10,3 65.4010,546.3 5

Ir

a4l&.4
\(

iZ
t7, {t-gt

L'

*

Firm Io'01 )
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SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE TIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,ZO22
(Rs. In Thousands)

Note
,No

Particulars For the Year
Ended 31.032022

For the Year
Ended

31.03.202L

22 Other Expenses
A) Selling & Distribution Expenses

Sales Promotion Expenses
Late Delivery Charges
Travelling Expenses
Foreign Travel Expenses

. Total

B) Operating, Administrative & Other Expenses
Conveyance Expenses
Factory Power & Fuel
Insurance Charges
Legal & Professional CharBeS, Consultancy Charges

Office & General Expenses
Postage and Telegram
Printing & Stationary
Rent
Payment to Auditors :

For Statutory Audit
For Tax Audit
Other Professional Services
Duties, Rates & Taxes
Professional Tax
Repairs & Maintenance
Telephone & Telex Charges

Building Maintenance
Vehicle Maintenance
Computer Maintenance
Debtors Balances Written off
Service charges .

' Total

464.27
66,246.54

905 .72
L,T68,L6

531.51
32,089.86

265,L6

68,784.69 32,886.52

99632
r,248.12

1,29.99

3 ,+3 8.6 L

1,187.56
98.72

15 5 .64
2,899.98

70.00
30.00

407.L3
\,655.96

7.50
5L4.36
10 0 .40
561.29

. !,100 .61
852.47
+84.27
)0.38

2,3L0.00

7 40.61.
L,L3 8.26

499.82

L,279.47

345.3 B
97.33

20L.+4
2,7 57.08

45.00
25.00

3 70.5 0
75.+6

7.50
258.29
228.20
3 84.0 0

BL7,2B

664.48
L,226.7 L

20 ,15 0.0 0

17 ,969.3 0 31,311.79
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SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE TIMITED(Previously SIGMA MICRosysTEMs .RI,ATE LIMITED)

Deferred Taxes for the year ended 31st March, z0zz

(Rs. In Thousands)

Particulars Balance as per
Books

Balance as per
IT Act Difference Amount

Items Relating to deferred tax liability
Gratuity
A/C

Deferred tax Liability as on 31.03 .hOZL

Items relating to deferred tax Asset
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Earned Leave
Depreciation for the year

3,1,88.49

Deferred tax Asset as on 31.03 .ZOZI

Ito p /L Account for the Fy Z)ZL_ZZ
on 31.03.2021 

I
on 31,.03.2022 I

3,517 .38 (3 2 B.BB)

26.000/o

26.000/o
26.000/o
26.00o/o

(11.e7)

(85,51)

97.48
(3,496.89)
3,4LL.3B

\



?*?

(.)
U
(a
FT
G.-
H
G

l+r
o
s

SssO\@-nq+N\o.jooNm
l1

ssr-l I'\\O@
cit.Nrl

I

fss3€R
4Nc.i. cq \i.

ss.+ eo\o c!od rrj
oo

I

Fl
No
N
(a

UL
G
E
.+J
u)

Fl
m

N
N
N

U
!i
G
E
IJo
t-l
m

Io
+J-
(4-
t1FIo
FA

0)a

+(J
o)Xo
O.
H3fi

Gru(r) +r.-
L)l-o;zd

q
q)

c6x
c6

O.oS
E{ .t

v8il"F(J
o)bohoaFEa5

L

q,G)
E
G.-
0)t'' Eg&

=q)0)E
?1 l.

7
F

G)o)oo ho16 c6Ll-oo)

x
J.).--)H
\J
(.)
(/)
t-
G)

+
IJ

otstfr
q)eh\,, ?1.--

hG),;s
JJ r\J

-o ;'io;

t!
L
0)

0.)L
G

U)

lqlc)
E
G

()
t<

L)

X
G

od

V)
c.)I.o

(.)
t<o(+<
0)

+J -O
v) tHai rl i V)

=OoOc6r<C(t) o- .=
J-, I-J no0)=Z Z tl

(n
(.)-O v)
G

.?v)Ev) o PVt'rr-(!=- c/) O.
_g .! .:UE€
cHC)C)
OLl L
n(JL)
U) J-J J-)O qJ 0.)(rzz

(')
U.-
L
a.J

cr)
+)
-O(,)a
tr V)q: (IJ

G)x G.OFGL
'- c)(6,P
\- \Lr.u., fr co

tl J-JAfrE
LrJ v)< t<I- ,d-o.tl L J-,
-oGq)i-lrlz

o+)o(r)
V)

()
L

(J,

qL

U
+J
H
Ga

oE
+JXGOIY a1
r-=oa
trcELiO.:

.d_= -E O-(-cUCg
d, (J

j5.:-'5.Ho
Coiq(J a- L<
+J J-r r'loa.l;lzzj

o
.H

+J
G&o.'-Lr IJ(.) cE

vl
d
l< al,vt-r \-)

I \-J
f-{ .<HV)Lo5

7rlF
cC 0.)

.4 ir-lOco?XU., F(&d
(.) q)

15 'oF16_4 )_rFF

o.-
+J
Gt4-oojl00(6gtr d,
EToL
ooU)
OLu_)
Lho=V)E==.A c-: o)

aC=

o
lJ6&
r>)ll

rI
p
F\
q)
a

o
+J
6&

lJ
H
q)
!r
L

(J

\

Fl
N
A
\J,N
?1

-<Ulr
G

liP.
+Jq
t'{
m
-lIJt
I
(E

N
No
N;_UL
(E

lrra.
l)q
ti
m-\,
OJEt-I
q)
ti
Go
o
t--+J
Lo(lr
q
o

t-

+')
Gtr_U
G._
+.,x

E
G(-
I
G
qJ
t1-+J
C)tr
G
00
S1,l .-
3oq=OoH*rF-o

&F.



CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Plot No.48, Flat No.301,
MICASA, Phase - l, Kavuri Hills,
Hyderabad - 500 033.
Ph : 040-2970 2638 I 2639 I 264a
Email . mail@pavuluriandco.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The members of,
M/s. SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS
Report on the Audit of Standalone

PRIVATE LIMITED,
Financial Statements:

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying hnancial statements of M/s. SIGMA
ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRMTE LIMITED ("the Company") which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Cash Flow statement for ,the period ended 31st March, 2022 and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
(Here in after referred to as "the financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give
the inforrnation required by the Companies Act, 2Ol3 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 3!, 2022, and its profit, foi the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs)specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities und.er those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordancE with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2073 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Flat No : 301, Block C, Green City Towers, Green City Township, Near Export Apparel Park, Visakhapatnam - 530049.
D.No.54-2017-tB, Plot No.10,Road No.2, Kanakadurga Gazzetted Officeis colony, Gurunank Nagar, Vijayawada-520007. Ph:0865-2545418Branches:
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Plot No.48, FIat No.301,
MICASA, Phase - !, Kavuri Hills,
Hyderabad - 500 033.
Ph : 040-2970 2638 I 2639 I 2640
Email : mail@pavuluriandco.com

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) .of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, in accordance with the accounting
principles generally aicepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the Standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

i

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's
financial reporting process. \
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregatg ey could

Flat No : 301, Block C, Green City Towers, Green City Township, Near Export Apparel Park, Visakha-
D.No.54-20/7-18, Plot No.L0,Road No.2, Kanakadurga Gazzetted Officers colony, Gurunank Nagar, Vijayawada-520007. Ph: 0866-2545418
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. we also:
' Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher thanfor one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in orderto design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(il of the companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for 'expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness' of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

' conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast signifi'cant doubt on the Company's ability to bontinue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related d\sclosures in the
Standalone financial staterhents or, if subh disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to Lease to continue as a going
concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
Standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a.manner that achieves fair presentation.

01 21 94s
Hyilerabad
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial
statements may be- influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards. From the mattels communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditoi's report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably b'e expected to outweigh the public interEst benefits of such
communication.

\

irm Reo.No:irm Reo.No:

HVnFrAna(r
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2O2O ("the Order"),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Act,.we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and
Loss, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
accdunts

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2Ol4.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31stMarch,2 O22 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2022 from being appointed as a

. director in terms of Section 164(21of the Act. i
0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting of the Company and the operating eff,ectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". \

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
explanations given to uS, the Company being a private company, section
197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not applicable.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2OL4, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us

Flat No : 301, Block C, Green City Towers, Green City Township, Near Export Apparel Park, Visakha :'53 0049.
D.No.54-20/7-1B, Plot No.10,Road No.2, Kanakadurga Gazzetted Officer! colony, Gurunank Nagar, Vijayawada-S20007. Ph: 0866-2545418ffiranches :
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i. The Company did not have any pending litigations which will have animpact on its financial position in the Standalone financial
statements.

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts as such the question of commenting on any
material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

iii. There have been no occasions in case of the company and its
subsidiary company during the year under report to transfer any
sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

iv. Jh-9 Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief,

No funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
fulds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company ("U1timate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benef,rciaries;

No funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person orentity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties',), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Benefigiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalfl of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

a)

b)

Flat No : 301, Block C, Green City Towers, Green City Township, Near Export Apparel Park, Visakhapatnam - 530049.
D.No.54-20/7-18, Plot No.L0,Road No.2, Kanakadurga Gazzetted Officers colony, Gurunank Nagar, Vijayawada-520007. Ph: 0866-2545418
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c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), asprovided under (a) and (b) above, contain any maierial
misstatement.

v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during
the year

For PAVULURI&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: O 12 1945

Partner
M.No3 F-228424

UDIN : 22228424AWCPDC39 37
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26.09.2022

\
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t'Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022:

1. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equiprnent and
Intangible Assets:

a)

i. The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and.Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use
assets.

ii. The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets.

b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property,
, Plant and Equipment to cover all the assets once every three years

which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program,
certain Property, Plant'and Equipment were due for verification
during the year and were physically verified by the Management
during the year. According to the information and explanations
given to uS, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification

c) Based ,on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease
agreement for land on which building is cofistructed, registered
sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we
report that, the title in respect of self-construc\ed buildings and
title deeds of all other immovabl'e properties (other than properties
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial
statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held
in the narne of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and
Equipment assets during the year.

Flat No : 301, Block C, Green City Towers, Green City Township, Near Export Apparel Park, Visakhapatnam - 530049.
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e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the Company as at March 3L, 2022 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(as. amended in 2016lland rules made thereunder.

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory
at reasonable intervals.

b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as
compared to books records which has been properly dealt with in the
books of account. It is noticed that the stock statements submitted to
bank for March 3l"t 2022 submitted in April 2022 is Rs.8.99cr which
was later revised to Rs.0.79Cr.

c) During the year, the company has not been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks
or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

3)

4)

s)

6)

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered
in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2Ol3 In respect of Joans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the'public and hence
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
Sections 73 to 7.6 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the
deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148
of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

* t .y'r i:::" l*Firm Reg-
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7)

8)

e)

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the books of account, and records, the
Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, sales
tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess
and any other st4tutory dues with the appropriate authorities..

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Income
Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Duty of Customs, Excise
Duty, Value added tax and Other material statutory dues were in
a-rrears as at March 3L, 2022 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961)

a) According to the records of the company examined by us, the
information and explanations given to uS, the company has not
defaulted in repayment qf loans or borrowings to any financial
institutions or banks as on at the balance sheet date.

b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution or government or any government authority.

c) The Company has taken term loan during the year and have applied
for the purpose it was obtained. D

d) On an overall examination of the financial statementq of the Company,
funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facid, not been used
during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company,
the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

0 The Company has not
of securities held in
companies and hence
applicable.

ratsed any loans during the year on the pledge
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
reporting on clause 3 (ix) (f) of the Order is not

Firm Reg.No:
0121e4S

, Hyderabad
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10)
a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or

further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and
hence.reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable

b) the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares and convertible debentures (fully convertible)
during the year.

11)
a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has

been noticed or reported during the year.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during
the year and upto the date of this report.

c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year (and upto the date of this report), while
determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

l2l The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause
(xii) of the Order is not applicable

13) According to the information and explanations to us and based on our
examination qf the records of the company transactions with the related' parties are in compliance with section I77 and '188 of Companies
Act,2O13 where applicable and the details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required',QV tne applicable
accounting standards.

t4l
a) The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not

required to have an internal audit system as per section 138 of the Act.

b) As reported under sub-clause (a) above , the company did not have
internal audit system for the period under audit.
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15) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its
directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act,
2Ol3 are'not applicable to the Company.

16) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registeied under
section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group
(as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

17) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year
covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

18) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company
during the year.

1e) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of.
realization of f,rnancial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination, of the evidence supporting the assurqptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting i(s liabilities exist'Ing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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20), There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not
applicable for the year.

For PAVULURI&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 0121945

Partner
M.Noz !F-228424

UDIN : 22228424AWCPDC39 37
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26.09.2022
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"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on theFinancial statements of M/s. SIGMA epvaucpp sysrEMs PRIVATELIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (if of Sub-section 3of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2O13 (,,the Act,,f

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRMTE LIMITED (,.the
March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financiar controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaininginternal financial controls based on "the internal contiol over financia-ireporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
componeqts of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of InternalFinancial Controls over Financial Reporting issued. by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibilities include the design,implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls tfrai
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of itsbusiness, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, thJ accuraiy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'slinternal financial
controls over financial reporting based on oui audit. We conaucted our audit inaccordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of th%Companies Act, 2OI3, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financialcontrols, bgth_ applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, bothissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and

we comply with ethical requirements and plan
reasonable assurance about whether adequateer financial reporting was established - and
operated effectively in all material respects.

reporting of M/s.
Company") as of
statements of the
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls system over linancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordanpe with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide

. reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely deteEtion of unauthorized
acquisition, nse, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements. \
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financiai Controls over f\inancial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that

the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
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because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at'March 31,
2022, based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India".

For PAVULURI&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. I[o; 0121945

UDIN:
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26.09.2022
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Name and Address ofthe Assessee

Date of Incorporation
Assessrnent Year
Previous year ending
Sta tus

I urisdiction
PAN

Bank and Br Narne

A/C #

SICMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMIl'ED
(Previously SICMA MICROSYSTEMS pRIVATE LIMITEI
CIN: U7220OTG1996PTC023096

Plot No.24/A, Hardware Park, Kanchaimarat
Raviryala Village, Srisailam Road
Maheswarm Mandal, Ranga Reddy District
Telangana
02.02.1996
2023-24
31.03.2023
Private Limited Company
Range 3

AAECS6137R

ICICI BANK LTD
410805000313

COMPUTATION OF TAXABLE INCOME
Particulars Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

llncome from Business:

lP-fi,/(k", ,r p-r. p,"fir and Loss Account
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I ,l Depleciation as per Companies Act.
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I
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Audit Fee
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TDS now allowed
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lncome from other sources:
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Acld: Surcharge @12%
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Less: Tax Deducted at Source
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Less: Advance Tax Paid
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Add: Interest under section 234B
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Self Assessment'lax paid as on

Balance Tax payable rounded too
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1,2,94,44,891

51,49,067
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39,11,709
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3,50,00,000
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The members of,
M/s. SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRMTE LIMITED,
Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements:

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying {inancial statements of M/s. SIGMA
ADVANCED sYsTEMs PRIVATE LIMITED ("the company") which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 37, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Cash Flow statement for the period ended 31st March, 2023 and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
(Here in after referred to as "the financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2A73 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generaliy accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31,2A23, and its profit, for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2arc. our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financiai Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accortance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethicai responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence ure have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements
The Cornpany's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2AL3 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance w,ith the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irreguiarities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and pnrdent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internai financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the Standaione financial statements, the Board of Directors is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, 3S applicable, matters pelated to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's
. financial reporting process. .

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial\Statements

Our objectives are to bbtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are kee from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guara.ntee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise frory fraud or error and
are considered material il individually or in the aggregate, they could
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financiai staternents.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, \,trre exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2A13, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertaint-v exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. if we conclude that a material uncertainQr exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
Standalone financiai statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Hor,r,evei, future events or
conditions may callse the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone
financial statements, inciuding the disclosures, and whether the
Standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements
that, individualiy or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knor,vledgeable user of the standalone financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and {ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, inciuding any significant deficiencies in internai control that ure
identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged rnith governance with a statement that u.e have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them ai1 relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on or-lr independence, and where appiicable,
related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
larn, or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, \ re determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
comrnunication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2O2A ("the Order"),
issued by the Central Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexllre A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowiedge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by lau, have been kept
by the Cornpany so far as it appears from our examination of those books

c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and
Loss, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
accounts

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section i33 of the Act, read
with Ru1.e 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Ru1es,2014.

e) On the basis of the written iepresentations received from the directors as

on 31stMarch,2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operatr'ng effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 8".

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
explanations given to us, the Company being a private company, section
197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not applicabie.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Ruie 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ruies,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us
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ii.

111.

iv.

i. The Company did not have any pending litigations rvhich will have an
impact on its financial position in the Standalone financial
statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts as such the question of commenting on any
material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

There have been no occasions in case of the company and its
subsidiary company during the year under report to transfer any
sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief,

a) No funds (rn'trich are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in rnriting or othentrise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner u.hatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) No funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shail, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party ("Uitimate Bgneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the iike on brehalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;
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c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during
the year

For PAVULURI & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: O121

[, u"
(cA v N DEEPTHT
Partner
M.No: F-228424
UDIN: 232284248GQ8MO1 81 9

Place: H).derabad
Date: 04.A9.2O.?3
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*Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements
of the Company for the 1,'ear ended March 31, 2A23:

1. In respect of the
Inlangible Assets:

a)

Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and

1. The Companv has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative detaiis and situation of
Propertv, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use
assets.

The Company has maintained proper records shou,ing fulI
particulars of intangible assets.

The Company' has a program of ph1.si6al verification of Property,
Plant and Equipment to cover all the assets once every three years
r,vhich, in our opinion, is reasonabie having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program,
certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification
during the year and were physically' verified by the Management
duriri$ the year. According to the information and explanations
given to uS, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification

Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease
agreement for land on which building is constructed, registered
sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we
report that, the title in respect of self-constrricted buiidings and
title deeds of a1l other immovable properties (other than properties
vu,here the company is the lessee and the lease agrqements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial
statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held
in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

The Company has not revalued any of its Propertv, Plant and
Equipment assets during the year.

ii.

b)

c)

d)

os)6F) d,
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2l

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(as amended in 2016) and ruies made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted the phy-sicatr verification of inventory
at reasonable inter-vals.

b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as
compared to books records nhich has been properly dealt w-ith in the
books of account were not material.

c) During the year, the company has been sanctioned u.orking capital
limits in excess of {ive crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

The Company has not granted any ioans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered
in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordinglv, the
provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to the
CompanSr and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2}rc In respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisiohs of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Ru1es, 2015 with regard to the
deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. ."

As inlbrmed to uS, the maintenance of cost Records has not been
specified by the Central Government under sub-section {1) of Section 148
of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

3)

4)

s)

6)

ffi
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7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the books of account, and records, the
Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales
tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess
and any other statutory dues rvith the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to Lrs, there are
no undisputed amounts pal,able in respect of Provident Fund, Income
Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Duty of Customs, Excise
Duty, Value added tax and Other material statutory dues u,ere in
arrears as at March 37, 2023 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (a3 of 1961)

a) According to the records of the company examined by uS, the
information and explanations given to uS, the company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial
institutions or banks as on at the balance sheet date.

b) The Company has not been declared wiilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and have
applied for the purpose it was obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financiai staterhents of the Company,
funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used
during the year for long-term purposes b1r the Company.

e) On an overall.examination of the financial statements of the Company,
the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

f) The Company has not
of securities held in
companies and hence
applicable.

raised any loans during the year on the pledge
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not

8)

e)

ffi
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10)

a)

b)

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and
hence reporting under clause 3(x)(ai of the Order is not applicabie
the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares and convertibie debentures (fuily convertible)
during the year.

No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2074 rnith the Central Government, during
the year and upto the date of this report.

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year (and upto the date of this report), while
determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause
(xii) of the Order is not applicabie

According to the information and explanations to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies
Act,2013 rnhere applicable and the detaiis of s-uch transactions have
been disclosed in ifre Financial Statements as reqlired by the applicable
accounting standards.

The Company. does not have an internal audit system and is not
required to have an internal audit system as per section 138 of the Act.

As reported under sub-clause (a) above, the cornpany did not have an
internal audit system for the period under audit.

11)

a)

b)

c)

L2)

13)

14)
a)

b)

fx,)
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1s) In our opinion during the 1,ear the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions w'ith its directors or persons connected i,r,ith its
directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act,
24rc are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the compan3r is not required to be registered under
section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the
provisions of .clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicabie to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, there is no core inl,estment company within the Group
(as defined in the Core Investment Companies {Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

l7l The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year
covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company
during the year.

19) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realtzation of financiai assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accornpanying the financiai statements and our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state lthat this is not an
assllrance as to the future viabiiity of the Company. We further state
that our repcirting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due urithin a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged b5r the Company as and when they fall due.

16)

1B)

o:ii,tr{lo
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20) There are no unspent amollnts towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not
applicable for the year.

For PAVULURI & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 0121

kr* Drrqfu
{cA v N DEbPTHT
Partner
M.No: F-228424
UDIN: 2322B424BGQBMO1 81 9

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 04.O9.2o23
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"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the
Financial Statements of M/s. SIGMA ADVAITCED SYSTEMS PRMTE
LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3
of,
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2O13 {"the Act"f

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s.
SIGMA ADVANCED sYsrEMs PRTVATE LIMITED ("the company") as of
March 31, 2A23 in conjunction u,ith our audit of the ilnancial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on "the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal {inancial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to'company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reiiable
financial information, as required under the companies Act, 2o13.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Complny's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal., Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 149(10) of thl
Companies Act, 2A13, to the extent applicable to an audit of internai financial
controls, bgth applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perforrn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over {inancial reporting was established'and
maintained and if such controls operated effectivel3r in att materiai respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedulres to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over {inancial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controis over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material u'eakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, u.hether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence \\re have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internai financiai controi over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonabie assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting inciudes those policies anC
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detaii, accurateiy and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordanc. *ith
a:;tharizations of management and directors of the company; ancl (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauth orized
acquisition, use
material effect orl

disposition of the company's assets that could have a
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting \

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud ma1. occur
and not be detected. A1so, projections of any evaluation of the internai financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that

the internal financial control over financial reporting mav become inadequate

or
the
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because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Compan3r has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting \ /ere operating effectively as at March 31,
2023, based on *the internal control over financiai reporting criteria
established by the Compan1/ considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India".

For PAVULURI&Co.
Chartered
Firm Reg. No: 012

[.u *,

M.No: F-22A424
UDIN: 232284248GQ8MO1 81 9

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 04.O9.2023

{cAvN
Partner



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRMTE LIMITED)

Plot No.24/A, Hardware Park, Kanchaimarat, Raviry:.larVillagd, Srisailam Road, Maheswarm Mandal, TG-

1. Companv Information:

Sigma Advanced Systems private limited is a company registered under companies Act, 1956, having
registered office situated at Plot No.24lA, Hardware Park, Kanchaimarat, Raviryala Village, Srisailam Road,
M aheswarm Mandal, Ranga Reddy District, Telangana-5 00005.

2. Basis of preparation and Measurement:

Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historic cost convention on
accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP")
applicable in India. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act,2013 (Act') and pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified).

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgements
The preparation of standalone financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and judgments based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Amendments to Schedule III of the Companies Act,2013

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued notifications dated 24th March, 2021 to amend
Schedule III"of the Companies Act, 201.3 to enhance the disclosures required to be made by the
Company in its financial statements. These-amendments are applicable to the Company for the
financial year starting 1st April, 2O2l and applied to the standalone financial statements as
required by Schedule III

Significant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting policies used in preparation of the standalone
are as under

Property, Plant and Equipment

financial statements

Property, plant and equipment is stated at acquisition cost net of alcumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost of acquisition or construction of p.ope.ty, plant and
equipment comprises itS purchase price including import duties and non-refundable purchase
taxes after deducting trade discounts, rebates and any directly attributable cost of bringing the
item to its working condition for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance cost are charged to the standalone statement of profit,and loss during the period in
which they are incurred.

Gains or losses that arise on disposal or retirement of an asset are meS.sured as the difference
between net disposal proceeds and the,carrying value of property,
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the same is de

equipment and are
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Depreciation is calculated on pro rata basis on straight-line / WDV method based on estimated
useful life prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Freehold land is not
depreciated.

The useful life of major components of Property, Plant and Equipment is as follows

PPE Useful Life ( Years )

Land NA
Buildines NA

Lease hold Improvements NA
Temporary erections NA
Plant and Machinerry l5

Tools and Equipment's 5

Data Processing Equipment's J

Furniture and Fixtures l0
Vehicles 8

Assets costing Rs. 5,000 or less are ful1r' depreciated in the vear of purchase

Accelerated Depreciation is charged in case of assets forming part of a restructuring project basis
planned remaining useful life of assets.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated on a straight line basis over the useful life of the asset or
the lease period,'whichever is lower.

Capital work-in-progress comprises of property, plant and equipment that are not ready for their
intended use at the end of reporting period and are carried at cost comprising direct costs, related
incidental expenses, other directly attributable costs and borrowing costs

Temporarily suspended projects do not include those projects where temporary suspension is a
necessary part of the process of getting an asset ready for its intended use

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Intangible assets purchased are initially measured at cost.

The cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price including duties and taxes and any
costs directly attributable to making the asset ready for their intended use.

The useful
assets are
Estimated

lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Finite-life intangible
arnortized on a straight-line basis over the period of their estimated useful lives.

useful lives by major class of finite-life intangible assets are
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Intangible Assets Useful Life ( Years )

Goodwill NA
Brands and Trademarks NA
Computer Software NA

Mastheads and Publishins Titles NA
Mining rights NA
Copyrights, patents and IPR NA

Recipe, Formulae, Models, Designs , prototypes NA
Licenses and Franchises NA

Others NA

Development expenditures on an individual project are recognized at cost as an intangible asset when the
following conditions are satisfied.

a) The companv can demonstrate the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that
the asset r,vill be available for use or sale

b) b) The company can demonstrate its intention to complete and its abi1it1, and intention to use or
sell the asset

c) c) It is probabie that the asset w.ill generate future economic benefits
d) d) Adequate resources are allocated to complete the development and to use or sel1 of the asset e)

trxpenditure attributable to the intangible asset during development can be measured reliably

Goodwill is initially recognized based on the accounting policy for business combinations and is tested for
impairment annual1y.

Assessment for impairment is done at each BaJance Sheet date as to lvhether there is any indication that
an intangible asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists,
the Company estimates the recoverable amount ( higher of net realizable value and value in use ) of the
asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than the
Carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as
an impairment loss and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventories:

Inventories of raw materials are valued at lower of cost (on FIFO / weighted average basis) and the net
realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost of raw
materials is determined on a weighted average basis and includes all applicable costs incurred in bringing
goods to their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Closing stock of finished goods are valued at cost or market value whichever is lower, inclusive of taxes.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that, the economic benefits will flow to the Company
ar1d the revenue can be reliably estimated and collectability is reasonably assured.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when control
customer and when there are no longer any unfulfilled
contracts are fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or
customer terms.

of the products sold
obligations.

transferred to our
Obligations in our
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Revenue is measured on the basis of sale price, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates
and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the Government such as goods and services tax, etc.
Accumulated experience is used to estimate the provision for such discounts and rebates. Revenue is only
recognized to the extent that it is highly probable a significant reversal will not occur.

Unbilled revenue represents earnings on ongoing fixed price and time and material contracts over and
above the amounts invoiced to customers.

Other revenues:

Income from interest is being accounted for on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the applicable rate of interest.

Employee benefits:

Employee benefits payable wholly within 12 months of leaving employee services are classified as short
term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages bonus and ex- gratia. The undiscounted
amount of short term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services are recognized as an
expense as the related services is rendered by employees.

Provident Fund:

trligible employees receive benefits from the provident fund, 
"vhich 

is a defined contribution plan. Both the
employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to specified
percentage of the covered emplovees' basic salarl'. The Companl' has no further obligations under the plan
beyond its Monthly contributions. Contributions to provident fund are charged to the statement of profit
and loss on accrual basis.

Gratuity:

The Company
related to the
carried out by
immediately in

provides gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. Liabilities
gratuity plan are determined by actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method
an independent actuan' as at the balance sheet date. Actuarial gain or loss is recognized
the statement of profit and loss.

F'oreign curfency transactions:

Foreiln exchange transactions are recorded at the rate prevailing on the date of the respective transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date are
translated at the closing exchange rates on that date. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of
historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. Exchange differences arislng on foreign 

"""li"rg" 
transactions settled during the year and on

restatement as at the balance sheet date are recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the year.

Income taxes:

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with
the income.tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit effects of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income for the period). Income-tax expense is recognized in profit or loss except that
tax expense related to items recognized directly in reserves is also recognized in those reserves.

Ctrrrent tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities,
using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax is recognized in respect of timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income i.e. differences that ori period and are

credit and the
laws that harie

recognized only

capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred
corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Defe
to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized i , there 

there
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500005

is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized
only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect
the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

Minimum Alternative Tax ('MAT') under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is recognized as current
tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is
recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the period for
which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability. MAT credit
recognized as an asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to the extent the aforesaid
convincing evidence no longer exists.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets :

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event i.e., it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount
cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the
possibility of outflow of-resources is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that
an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in
which the change occurs.

Earnings per Share:

.a

Basic earnings per equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes, if any) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. \

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to the equity shareholders of the Company and weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
In computing dilutive earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that
decrease profit per share areincluded.

,I#.ff#



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRMTE LIMITED)

Plot No.24lA, Hardware Park, n"""1;Hil?litlllilala villhse, srisailam Road, Maheswarm

{Rs in thousands}

Trade Payables includes (i) Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil) due to micro and small
enterprises registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 (MSME).

a')

24.

25.

26.

27.

No interest is paid / payable during the year to any enterprise registered under the
MSME.
The above information has been determined to the extent such parties could be
identified on the basis of the information available with the Company regarding the
status of suppliers under the MSME.

In the opinion of the-Board of Directors the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are
approximately of the value stated in the accounts, if realized in the ordinary course of
business.

Foreign Exchange Earnings:
Expendit ure in loreign currencies:

Auditors Remuneration:

Related Partl Transactions:

Export sales Rs. 1,320.38(USD 16,000)
Import Purchases Rs. 1,04,577.90

{usD 1270624)

Rs. 100.00 (Previous Year: Rs. 100.00)

a) Names of Related Parties And Description Of Relationship:

Key Management Personnel:

i) Sanjay Pukalay- Director
ii) C. Damodhar Reddy- Director

Directors Remuneration

27.

29.

Contingent liabilities not provided for:

Other Statutor-r,, Information :

Rs.33,461.07

The Company does not have any Benami property, rnhere any proceeding has
been initiated or pending against the Company for holding anv Benami property.

The Company does not have any transactions with struck off companies.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be
registered lr,ith ROC beyond the statutory period.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency

ii)

iii)

t"l

NAME AMOUNT(Rs.)
SANJAY PUKALAY 3510.9
C.DAMODHAR REDDY 4688.2

during the financial year.



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRMTE LIMITED)

Plot No.24lA, Hardware Park, n"""X;lT;l?j;t1llfla1a villase, srisaitam Road, Maheswarm

v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons
or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) during the year with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall

a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall

af directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

bf Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

vi)

vii) The Company has not entered in to any transaction which is not recorded in the
books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or
survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 196 1) .

The Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institulipn or other lender.

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause
(87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of
Layers) Rules, 2017.

viii)

i*)

For PAVULURI & CO.
Charte re d_Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 0727

ln 
^,

CA V N DEEPTHI
Partner
M.No: 22A424

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 04.09.2023

x) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an
accounting, impact on the current or previous financial year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRTVATE LIMITED

{**
--"'+

SANJAY PUI(ALAY
Director

ffi
,(x#6

C.DAM

oL643626



SIGIUA AUVANLt,U SYS I t,MS PKIVA I ts LIMI I TI,

[Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
BALANCESHEET AS AT 31ST MARC'H 2023

IRs. In thousands)

Particulars Note.
No

As at 31.03.2023 As at3l.O3.2022

I

(1)

(2)

(3)

II.

(1)

(z',)

EOUITYAND LIABTLITIES

Shareholder's funds:
(a) Share capital
(bl Reserves and surplus

Non-current liabilities
[aJ Long-term borrowings
(bl Long-term provisions

Current liabilities
(a] Short-term borrowings
[bJ Trade payables
(c) Other current liabilities

[d] Short term provsion

TOTAL

ASSETS

Property,Plant and Equipment
(aJ Property,Plant and Equipment

[b) Long-term loans and advances
(cJ Deferred tax Asset

Current assets

[a) Inventories
(b] Trade receivables
(cl Cash and cash equivalents
(dJ Short-term loans and advances

TOTAL

2

3

4

6

7

B

9

10

11

5

12

13

14

15

29,479.L9
2,98,782.67

3,27 ,661.8(.

L4,221.4

2,6.1,066.7 4

2U,500.00
2,0a,788.13

2,37,ZaA.13

6U,06U.4u

7,76,289.72

4,509.75
9,7 71.7 2

60,198.54
7,A69.95

47 4.97

7,98,073.86
64,517.96

4,294.77
_17,372.79

80,682.75

21,404.73
1',2,469.95

3,0 0 1.4 5

1.7 ,041.9t
92,158.4C

3,411.3t

6,04,950.01 4,27,646.33

3 6,U 7 5.5

5,68,074.4

1.,L2,611.7 6

3,09,034.5 7

1,21,7 46.70
3,62,098.63

'3,228.23

81,000.91

7,929.70
2,32,373.67

7,398.24
6L,332.96

6,04,950.0 4,2L,646.33

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For PAVIJLtIRI & (lo

For and on behalfofthe Board of Directors
SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 0121945

Lu *',
AY PIIKAI,AY

DIRE(]TOR
I N:0 1 643626

CA V N DEEPTHI
Partner
M.No:F-228424

P)ace: I lyderabad

Date: 04.09.2023
UDIN: Z322a4Z4B(;QBM O 1B 1 9

RED

DIRECTOR
DIN:01643638 tr^\

Rt#
W



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

[Rs. In thousandsl

Particulars
Note.
No

For Year ending
3t.o3.2023

For Year ending
3,..03.2022

I

II
III
IV

V

VI

VII

VIII

INCOME :

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total Revenue (I + II)
EXPENDITURE:

Cost of material consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods

Work-in-progress and Stock-in-trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax ( III - IV)

16

1,7

1B

L9

20

21.

10

22

6,37,428.22

7,974.67

6,00,324.26

2,202.1_6

6,45,402.89 6,02,526.43

3,77,431.55

(5,902.22)

57,069.74

4,099.42

2,597.0'J.

80,662.49

3,09,993.34

17,592.40

52,776.41

10,546.35

3,L88.49

86,753.99

5,15,958.00 4,80,850.99

7,29,444.89

39,626.06

424.35

1.,27,675.43

37,177.36

85.51

Tax expenses:

(1) Current tax

(2J Deferred tax

Profit/(Loss) for the period (V - VI)

Earnings p.r 
"qrity 

share:

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Summary of Accounting Policies

89,394.48 84,41.8.56

30.32

30.32

28.00

28.00

The accompanving notes are an integral part of the financial statements

For PAVULURI & CO

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No:0121945

Partner
M.No:F-228424

Place:Hyderabad

Date:04.09-2023

a

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS. PRIVATE LIMITED

t1 .,
>4.q.r.le,r_,:-r--

SANJAY PUKALAY

DIRECTOR

DIN:01643626

As per our report ofeven date

C.DAMO

DIRECTO

DIN:01643638

r

ffi
ko* 'g'4fuCAVNDEEPTHIKO #g



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes Forming Part ofthe Balance sheet

IRs. In thousands]

[Except for No.of shares ancl Toof shares held]

Share tal

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 Asat3,-.O3.2022

I. Authorised:
Equity shares of Rs 1 0 each with voting rights

No. ofShares Amount No. of
Shares

Amount

50,00,000 5 0,000.00 30,00,000 30,000.00

II. Issued,Subscribed and Paid up:
Equity shares of Rs 1 0 each with voting rights 29,47 ,91.9 29,479.19 2 8,50,000 28,500.00

29,47,979 29,479.79 28,50,000 28,500.00

a) Details ofReconciliation ofShare Capital

Particulars
As at 31.03.2023 Asat3l.O3.2O22

No. ofShares Amount No. ofShares Amount
Equity shares with voting rights:-
Opening Balance

Fresh Issue

Closing Balance

2 8,5 0,0 00

97,979
2 8,5 00,00

979.1.9

28,50,000 2 8,500.00

29,47,919 29,479.79 28,50,000 28,500.00

b) Details ofshares held by each shareholder holding more than Syo shares:

Sr No
Class of shares / Name of

shareholder

As at 31.03.2023 As at31..O3.2O22

Number of
shares held % holding Number of

shares held 7o holding

1

2

Equity shares with voting rights

Chintalapati Holdings Private Limited

'C.Danrodhar Reddy

TOl'AL

26,53,125

2,94,794

90.p0o/o

10.000/o

26,53,125

1,96,875

93.09Vo

6.91,ok

29,47,919 100.00% 28,50,000 100.00%

C) Details of Equity Shares Held by Promoters.

Shares held by promoters at the end ofthe year % Change during
the yearS.No Promoters N o ot shares o% oftotal Shares

'1.

2

!hintalapati tloldings Private Limited
3.Damodhar Reddy

26,53,125
2,94,794

90.00%

10.00o/o

Total 29,47,919 100.00%



SICMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

U'reviously SIGMA MICROSYSI IiMS PRIVATll LIMITEIII

Notos to the fin.lncr.rl st.rtements lor the year encled .i 1st March, 2023

IRs. In thousands)

Note.
No

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As^t3L.O3.ZO22

3

4

5

6

Reserves and Surplus 
]

Sharc Premium Account I

As.rl Cunlnellcem..ill (,1 llre Ye.il' 
I

Prolit & Loss Accounr 
I

As ,rl CommerrcemHnl r)l the yedr 
I

I

Acld : 'l ransferred frorn Proiit and Loss statemer

9,2 50.0 0 9,2 5 0.00

9,2 50.0 0 9,2 50.00

1,99,538.13

89,394.48

1,15,11 9.57

84,418.5 6

'I otal

Long I'erm Borrowings

Long Term Loans - Others
I.'rom Directors
lirom F'eliow Subsirliary

Vehicle Loan

'l otal

Deferred Tax Liability(Asset)
Opening Balance

Add: I'rrrv.srrrn (lllnlg tlte Ycdl

2,88,932.67 1,99,5 3 8.1 3

2,94,742.67 2,OA,7AA.t3

+,509.7 5

9 2.05

53,557.69

6,548.80

4,509.7 a 60,198.s4

[3,42 5.80]

+2+.35

(3,s 1 1.3 1l

85.51
Total [3,001.45 (3,425.80)

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, berng the drfierences between the taxable income and the accounting
jncome that originate in one period ancl are capable ot leversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rate\^ and the tax laws enacted or substantiaLly enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabilitiesarerecogniseciforalltimingditferences. DeferrecltaxassetsinrespectofLrnabsorbeddepreciationandcarry
forward ofiosses- are recognised only ifthere is virtuai certainty that there lvill be sufficient futlrre taxable rncome
available to realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extenl
th.rt reason.lble certainty exists that suflicient fLrture taxable income will be available agarnst u,hich these can be
realised. Deferrecl tax assets and liabiljties are offset ifsLlch items relate to taxes on income levied by the same
governing tax laws and the (lompany has a legally enforceable right for such set ofl Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date for their realisability.

Long Term Provisions
Provision for Gratuity 9,7 1,1,.7 2 7,869.9a

'I otal 9,7r1.72 7,869.9s

7

I

Short Term Borrowings
Credit cards credit balances +74.s7 2,698.33

Total 474.9L 4,294.1
Working Capital Limits of Rs.4,20,53,320/- are availed from HDFC Bank Limited against hypothecation of stock and
book debts. Secureai by Equitable Mortgage on Propertv belongjng to Chintalalpatr tloldings Prjvate Limited at 60B,6th
!ioor, l'idel Park, Gandhi Salai, Kanagam lharamani, Chennai-600113 and Corporte Guarantee ofChintalapati Holdings

Trade Payables
Payables fbr Material 1,98,0 73.86 37,37 2.79

Total 1,98,073.86 37,31,2.79

1i1 fne aetaits regarding the aging ofTrade payables as at March 31, 2023 are as follows:

(ii) The details regarding the aging ofTrade payables as at March 31, 2022 are as follows:

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 vears Total
llndisputed Dues 1,98,073.86 1,94,o73.a6
MSMI.]

Others

DisDuted Dues

MSME

0thers
Total Trade Davables 1,94,O73.86 1,94,O73.46

37,312.79

37,312.

K@



SICMA ADVANCID SYSTI]MS PRIVATE LIMITED
lPreviously SIG\'ln 5,1 IaROSYSI'FllVS PRIVAI ti I-tMITLDI

Notcs to tho flnanciitl staremonts htr thc yc;rr endcd .J 1 st Mirch, 2023

(Rs, ln thousands)

Note
No

Particulars As at 31.03,2023 As at 31.03.2022

Current maLurities ol l,ong lerm Burrowings
Statutory remittances
Advance irom customers
Creditors for expenses

Salaries, Bonus,EL Payable
Audit !ees Payable
Provision for Income Tax for FY 2022-23

),7,915.

Long-Term Loans and advances (Unsecured Considered Good)
Deposit with Customs

Deposit for Rent

Fixed Deposits

Inventories
iiaw l\4iteriJl
Wot'k in Progrcss

'l otill
Trade Receivables

Debtors outstanding for a period exceeding six
months
(lonsidcred Cood

Other Debtors
(lonsidered Cood

li)lal

[i) Trade receivables ageing schedul€ for the year ended as on March 31, Z0Z3

(i) Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 3 1, Z02Z:

t4 Cash & tsank Balances
(lash in t{and
Balance with Banks:
l(ll(ll Brnk
ICICI Bank lmport account
State llank of India

(lDll Citv IJar)k

I Cl Cl (. rod it (lard 4450U4 1 0027 5 20 I 6{ CDR)
lrl,Jr.,.d,
llDf(- Bank l,irrit.rd [ $,orkiIg capital loan)

2,034.06
2.\0

I1.91
12.7 t

1,056 4:J

a9 22

0.15

14.56

7,353.66

30.02

0.15

3,224.23 7,394,4(.

15 Short-term l,oans & ndvrnces
A) Unsecured Advances

li)l,oans and advanccs ir empioyces
(ii) Accrucd Intorcst

Iiir] l 1)S & A(lvaDce l'ax

{iv) Oth0rs
'Advrnce fir Matcrials & l.ixpenscs

0ther advanccs
13) Prcpaid lrlsurilncc

'l'ot.l

649.92

6l l.9u
37,916.08

11,447 .20

242.:17

5.l.ll6

454.65

).29 86
31,185 89

29,2lO.tO

'352.45

81,000.91 61,332.96
In the opinlon of thc mJnngemett, thc (lrlrrcnt nssets, Loans and Advances are expccted to realise :lt least thc amount rt which they
nre statell, if rcaliscd tn the ordinary coursc ol business and provision For all kn{)wn liabilitics h.tve beerr adequatcly made in the
acco unLs

Particulars Less than 6 months 5 months to 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years

MOre tnan J
years Total

Undi: 2,7 4,666.14 39,533.0 47,899.49 3,62,094.63
Undisputcd rcccivables-considcrcd douiltful
Di: rutcd rccervaDles aonsldcrcLl good
Disputcd roccivahles considcrcd doubtful
Total 2,74,666 39,533 47,499 3,62,O94.63

Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months to 1 year 1-2 vears 2"3 Years

MOre tnan J
years Total

tlndrsputed fecerval)los' conslalercd good 79,976.33 t,5 2,4\7 .11 79,1136.4r 2,32,373.67
ulldrsputed recetvablcs constderecl doubtfl.Ll
Dlsputcd rccclvaDles, collslaleled goocl

Drsputc.l rccervaDles-consldcred aloubtlul
I otal 79,916,33 t,52,+5 /,3+ 79,a36.41 2,32,373.67

ww
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SIGMAADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March)ZOZT
[Rs, In thousands)

Note,

No
Particulars

For the Year Ended
3r.o3.2023

For the Year
Ended

3L.03.2022

1B

t6

L7

20

2l

t9

Revenue from Operations
Sale of Goods

Sale of Services
Total

Other Income
Discount allowed
Interest Income on FDR

Foreign Exchange Gain

Excess provision written back
Other Income
sales Tax Reimbursement
Sales Tax Incentive
Recovery of Late Delivery Charges

Total

Cost of Materials Consumed
A) Material Consumed

Opening Stock
Purchases

lobwork & Testing Charges

Freight & Carriage Inward

Less : Closing Stock
Raw Material eonsumed

Changes in Inventory
Closing Stock of :

Work-in-Progress (A)

Opening Stock of:
Work-in-Progress (B)

(Increase) /Decrease in Stock (B-A)

Employee Benefits Expense
Salary,Wages,Allowances &other Benefits
Contribution to Provideht Fund & Others

Directors Remuneration
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total
Financial Cost

Bank Charges
Interest on :

Working Capital Loans
LC Discount Charges
Interest Others

'BG Margin fund waiver
Interest on Car loan

Total

6,74,785.62
22.642.59

6,00,324.26

6,37,428.22 6,0O,324.26

6,00
768.92
386,10
747.58

38.79
4,227.L5
1,000.00

800.14

1,608.29
546,30

47.57

7,974.67 z,zo'2.L6

7,522.1.0

4,41,552.44
47,802.47

1,99L.42

20,093.95
2,78,783.23

1,7,901,.72

1,336.53
4,92,868.43

1,15,436.88
3,17,5L5.44

7,522.70
3,77,437.55

6,309.82

+07.60

3,09,993.34

407.60

18,000.00

15,gtJZ.ZZ) L7,59:2.40

47,960.00
670.72

8,799.L4
239.89

42,598.20
L,430.16
8,199.1,4

548.92
57,U69.74 5]/,776.4L

2,'1L3.69

885,50
495.60

5.99

598.64

1.,696.40

242.35
732.86

8,178.07
296.68

4,099.42 10,546.35

\'.\ -''nu/i,



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

[Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2023
[Rs. In thousandsl

Note.
No

Particulars For the Year Ended
3L.O3.2023

For the Year
Ended

3t.o3.2022

22 Other Expenses
A) Selling & Distribution Expenses

Sales Promotion Expenses
Late Delivery Charges
Travelling Expenses

Foreign Travel Expenses

Total

B) Operating, Administrative & Other Expenses
Conveyance Expenses
Factory Power & Fuel
Insurance Charges
Legal & Professional Charges, Consultancy Charges
Office & General Expenses
Postage and corier
Printing & Stationary
Rent
Payment to Auditors :

For Statutory Audit
For Tax Audit
Other Professional Services
Duties, Rates & Taxes
Professional Tax
Repairs &Maiiftenance
Telephone & Telex Charges
Security Charges
Building Maintenance
Vehicle Maintenance
Computer Maintenance
Debit Balances Written off
Service charges

[Rs. In thousands)

1,489.67
24,517.58

1,848.64
270.41

[Rs. In thousands)

464.27
66,246.54

905.72
1,,768.16

28,L26.24 68,784.69

1,372.36
1,551,.66

843.07
30,460.22

1,381,.73

89.23
431.49

3,061.80

70.00
30.00

765.51.

339.78
7.50

6,487.72
50.19

420.00
407.06
659.40

1,369.54

'z,7so.oo

996.32
1,,248.12

1,29.99

3,438.67
L,L87.56

98.72
1,55.64

2,899.98

70,00
30.00

407.13
1,655.96

7.50
514.36
100.40
561.29

1,100.61
852.47
784.27

20.38
2,310.00

Total of B 52,536.25 t7,969.30
Total 80,662.49 86,753.99



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICR0SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITEDI

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
(Rs. In thousands)

31-Mar-23
Rs.

3l-Mar-22
Rs.

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax from continuing operations
Depreciation/amortization on continuing operation
O p er ating p rofit b efo r e w o rking ca p ital ch a ng e s

Increase / decrease in Long Term Borrowings
Increase / decrease in Long Term Provisions
Increase / decrease in Short Term Borrowings
Increase / decrease in Trade Payables

Increase / decrease in Other cirrrent liabilities
Increase / decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances

Increase / decrease in Trade Receivables

Increase / decrease in Short-term loans and advances

Increase / decrease in Inventories
Income taxes paid
Net cashfrom operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets

Sale offixed assets

Net Cashfrom investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Increase in share capital
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash & cash equivalents
Cash & Cash equivalents atthe beginning ofthe period
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the period

L,29,444.89
2,597.01.

t,32,O41.9O
(55,688.78)

L,84',1.77

(3,81.e.26)

L,66,761.07
(1,6,1.64.79)

79,688.45
(1.,29,724.96)

(19,667.e5)

[1,13,817.00)
(39,640.+8)

L,809.96

(6,ese.16)

(6,ese.t6)

979.1.9

979.19

(4,170.01)
7,398.24

3,228.23

L,2t,675.43
3,L88.49

\24,A63.93
(s27.e3)

444.77
3,070.84

[32,953.13J
2t,352.83

(77,407.33)
(26,702.80)
(22,822.77)

30,1.6+.25

(37,r77.36)
(L7,682.66)

t72,694.45)

(1,2,694.45)

{30,377.1.1)
37,775.35

7,398.24

As per our Report attached
For PAVULURI & CO

Chartered Accountants ,?1::...
Firm Reg. No:0121e4S {r$-!',;'..

.h;r,
M.No:F-228424

Place: Hyderabad

DaLe:04.09.2023

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors 
I

SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITEI

(\,*
SANIAY PUKALAY*-':: I

DIRECTOR \

I
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SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRMTE TIMITED)
Hyderabad

Deferred Taxes for the year ended 31st March, 2023

-1

(Rs. ln thousands]

Partr cula rs

Balance as Per

Books

Balance as per
I'l Act

Difference Rate Amount

Items Relating to deferred tax liability 
I

ltems Allowable dunns the clrrrent year: 
I

lratuity I

..cave Hncrshrnent 
I

I

I

Deferred tax Liability as on 31.03.2023 
I

I

Items relating to deferred tax Asset 
I

lrrrvisiorr l-or Gratuity 
IDrovision lnr Earned Leave 
I

Deprccration lor tht' Ycar 
I

I

Deferred tax Asset as on 37.o3.2o22 I

I

Balance to be Debited/(Credited) to P/L Account for the FY 2O22-z
\et Deferred Tax I-aibility/(Asset) as on 31..03.2022 

I

\et Deferred Tax Laibility/[Asset) as on 31.03.2023 |

2,597.01, 3,816.9t

(3s6.67)

(1,21,9.97)

26.0}o/c

26.0jo/t
26.0jo/c

26.0\o/c

(e2.7 4

(e2.74)

{3t7.1,9)

(3L7.1e)

(40e.e3)
(3,411.38J
3,001.45



IV 

INCOME : 

VI 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024 

Other income 
Revenue from operations 

Total Revenue (l + I1) 
EXPENDITURE: 
Cost of material consumed 
Changes in inventories of finished goods 
Work-in-progress and Stock-in-trade 

Finance costs 
Employee benefits expense 

Depreciation 
Other expenses 

Total expenses 

VIExceptional item 
Profit before exceptional items and tax (II| - 1V) 

VIIProfit after Exceptional items and before tax(V-VI) 
Tax expenses: 

(1) Current tax 

Particulars 

(2) Deferred tax 

SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED) 

(1) Basic 

VII Profit/(Loss) for the period (V -VI) 

VIII Earnings per equity share: 

(2) Diluted 

Summary of Accounting Policies 

As per our report of even date 
For PAVULURI & CO 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 012194S 

kru Det 
Partner 

/Fim Reg.No. 
012194S 

CA VN DEEPTHI ROyderabad/ 

M.No :F-228424 

Place:Hyderabad 
Date:24.08.2024 

arterreed Ac 

Note. 
No 

UDIN: 24228424BKUXX9662 

16 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

17 

1 

19 

20 

21 

10 

22 

23 

For Year ending 
31.03.2024 

838517.14 

36078.25 

DIRECTOR 
DIN:01643638 

874595.39 

717771.39 

-145810.69 

64526.80 

9010.40 

3502.38 

28741.09 

677741.37 

196854.02 

30000.00 

166854.02 

48894.03 

-1056.40 

119016.39 

0.04 

0.04 

C. DAMODAR 

MEDNGED 

SYS 

(Rs In Thousands) 
For Year ending 

31.03.2023 

Hyderabad 

637428.22 

MSPL 

7974.67 

645402.89 

377431.55 

-5902.22 

57069.74 

4099.42 
2597.01 

80662.49 

515958.00 

129444.89 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 

39626.06 

424.35 
89394.48 

0.03 

DIRECTOR 

DIN:01643626 

0.03 

SANJAY PUKALAY 



2 

1 Shareholder's funds: 

1 

2 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Particulars 

(a) Share capital 
(b) Reserves and surplus 

Non-current liabilities 

(a) Long-term borrowings 
(b) Long-term provisions 

Current liabilities 

(a) Short-term borrowings 
(b) Trade payables 
(c) Other current liabilities 

ASSETS 

Non -Current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 
(b) Non -Current Investments 

TOTAL 

Current assets 

(c) Long-term loans and advances 
(d) Deferred tax Asset 

(a) Inventories 
(b) Trade receivables 
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 
(d) Short-term loans and advances 

TOTAL 

Summary of Significant Accounting Polid 

As per our report of even date 
For PAVULURI & CO 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No: 

Partner 

SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED) 

BALANCESHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024 

:012194UUR 

C¢ VN DEEPTHI KONred Acoo 

M.No :F-228424 

Place:Hyderabad 
Date: 24.08.2024 

Fim Reg.No. 
012194s 
Hyderabad 

UDIN: 24228424BKUXX9662 

Note. 
No 

2 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

5 

13 

14 

15 
16 

1 

As at 31.03.2024 

29479.19 

417199.00 

91676.80 
10712.36 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

230699.92 

80606.52 
134210.73 

20211.53 

83500.00 
770.00 

4057.85 

204130.71 
519621.68 

32229.69 
130063.06 

446678.19| 

102389.16 

445517.17 

994584.52 

108539.38 

886045.14 

994584.52 

C. DAMOPAR REDDY 
DIRECTOR 

DIN:01643638 

As at 31.03.2023 

29479.19 

298182.61 

4509.75 
9711.72 

2382.21 
173073.86 

87610.67 

21404.13 

12469.95 
3001.45 

121746.70 

362098.64 

(Rs In Thousands) 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 

3228.23 
81000.91 

Hyderar . 

327661.80 

14221.47 

263066.74 

604950.01 

36875.54 

568074.47 

604950.01 

SANJAY PUKALAY 
DIRECTOR 

DIN:01643626 



2 

SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED) 
Notes Forming Part of the Balance sheet 

Share Capital 

I. Authorised: 

Equity shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights 

II. Issued,Subscribed and Paid up: 
Equity shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights 

a) Details of Reconciliation of Share Capital 

Particulars 

Fresh Issue 

Equity shares with voting rights: 
Opening Balance 

Closing Balance 

Sr No 

Particulars 

S.No 

1 

Class of shares/ Name of 
shareholder 

Equity shares with voting rights 

1 Chintalapati Holdings Private Limited 

2 C. Damodar Reddy 

C) Details of Equity Shares Held by Promoters. 

TOTAL 

b) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares: 

Chintalapati Holdings Private Limited 
2 C. Damodar Reddy 

Total 

Firm Reg.No. 
012194S 
yderabad 

As at 31.03.2024 

No. of Shares 

ants # 

rtered Accou 

5000.00 

2947.92| 

2947.92 

As at 31.03.2024 

No. of Shares 

2947.92| 

2947.92 

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 
Promoters No of shares 

2653.13 
294.79 

As at 31.03.2024 

Number of shares 
held 

2653.13| 

Amount 

294.79 

2947.92 

2947.92 

50000.00 

29479.19 

Amount 

29479.19 

29479.19 

29479.19 

% holding 

90% 

10% 

100% 

% of total Shares 
90% 
10% 

100% 

As at 31.03.2023 

No. of Shares 

AAD VA 

(Rs In Thousands) 

5000.00 

2947.92 

2947.92| 

No. of Shares 

2850.00 

97.92 
2947.92 

Number of 
shares held 

As at 31.03.2023 

2653.13 

294.79 

2947.92 

Amount 

CED SP 

50000.00 

Hyderab 

29479.19 

29479.19 

As at 31.03.2023 

Amount 

28500.00 

979.19 

29479.19 

% Change during 
the year 

% holding 

90% 

10% 
100% 



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATELIMITED 
(Previously StGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED) 

Notes te the inancial statements for the ver ended 1st March, 2024 

Note 
No 

6 

Reserves and Surplus 
Share Premium Account 
As at Commencenent of the Year 

Partiulars 

Profit & LOss Aceount 
As at Commencement ol the year 

Add Transferred from Profit and Loss statement 

Long Term Borrowings 

From Directors 

Long Term Loans Others 

Unsecured 

Vehicle Loan 
Inter Coporate deposit 

Secured 

Total 

Inter Corporate deposit 

Opening Balance 

Total 

Deferred Tax Liability(Asset) 

Add: Provision during the Year 

Long Term Provisions 
Provision for Gratuity 

Total 

Total 

As at 31.03.2024 

2/Fim Reg.No. 
012194s 
Hyderabad 

tered Accounl 

9250.00 
9250.00 

2H8932 61 

AADV 

119016.39 

407949.00 
417199.00 

R554.5I 
30560.22 

2562.07 

50000.00 
91676.80 

Loan of Rs 50000000 /- are availed From Aryakube Capital Private Limited against Secondary Hypothecation of stock & Book Debts. 
Rate of Interest - 12% per annum 

3001.45 
-1056.40 

-4057.85 

10712.36 
10712.36| 

(Re In Thousands) 

CED S 

As at 31.03.2023 

Hyderabad 

9250.00 
9250 00 

199538 13 

H939448 

Deferred t: tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting income that 
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax 
rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all 
timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if 
there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are 
recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable 
income will be available against which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to 

Z89932.61 

298182.61 

4509.75 

4509.75 

-3425.80 
424.35 

-3001.45 

9711.72 
9711.72 

taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred 
tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for their realisability. 



SIGMA ADVANCED 

(Previously 

SIGMA 

MICROSYSTEMs 

PRIVATE 

LIMITED) 

Hyderabad 

(Rs In Thousands) 

Notes-10 

Property, 

Plant 

and 

Equipment 

Balance 
as 
at 
1 April 2023 

Net Block 

Balance 
as 
at 
31 

March 2024 

Balance 
as 
at 
31 

March 2024 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Depreciatio on Deletions 

nTransfer to 

Depreciation charge for the 

year 

Balance 
as 
at 
1 April 2023 

Reserves 

Balance as 

Gross Block Additionsl (Deletions) 

Balance 
as 
at 
1 April 2023 

Fixed Assets 

S582.55 

4610.40| 

10130.54 

1268.49 

1352.64| 

0.00 

0.00 

972.15 

S265.61 

Plant and Equipment 

Tangible Assets 

451.19 

14740.94 

439.20 

0.00 

0.00 

9158.39 5104.66 

160.95| 

3359.20| 

Plant and Machinery 

193654 

6618.25| 

1773.84| 

0.00 

245.10 

3002.78 

0.00 

11.99| 

0.00 

3347.21 

0.00| 

3798.40 

162.70 

14740.94 6373.15| 3798.40 

2840.08 

4776.62 

4776.62 

Furniture 

and Fixtures 

613.40 

507.06| 

1554.13| 

106.34 

1447.78 

2061.19 

2061.19 

office equipment 

168155 

2985.06 

9097.72 

7770.65 

8015.00 4063.66 

761.17 

7253.83 

11000.06 

1327.07 

2736.59 

2064.69 

11834.31 

8935.38 11834.31 

222.46 

222.46 

Computers 

& Computer Softwar 

2082.42 

2082.42| 

2304.87| 

2304.87 

550.23 

S50.23 

Aur Cond1tioners 

4610.13| 

4610.13 

5160.37 

S160.37 

Additions to 

Rented 

Building 

21404.13 

20211.53 

42083.47 

3502.38 

38581.09 

62295.00 

2309.79 

59985.22 

TOTAL (A) 

17041.98 

21404.13 

38581.09 

2597.01 

35984.08 

59985.22 

6959.16 

S3026.06| 

(Previous Year) 

eMS P 
SYSTE 

LURIE 

Hyderabad 

012194S 
Q/Fim Reg No. 

Hyderabad/ 
artered 

SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 

at 31 
March 2024 

Electrical Equipment 

Test Equipment 

Others (specify nature) 

Vehicles 

NCEO 



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATK LIMITED) 

Netes to the financial statements for the year ended 1st March, 2024 

Note. 

12 

11 

No 

7 Short Term Borrowings 
Current maturities of Long term Borrowings 
Credit cards credit balances 
ICICI CC A/c 
Documentary Credit with lCiCi 

8 Trade Payables 
Payables for Material 
Payables for Services 

Particulars 
Undisputed Dues 
MSME 

Others 

Disputed Dues 

Working Capital Limits of Rs. 29,00,00,000/- are with ICICI Bank Limited (Fund based and Non Fund based) against 
hypothecation of stock and book debts. Secured by Mortgage of fixed deposits and BGs belonging to Chintalalpati Holdings 

Private Limited. 

MSME 
Others 

()) The details regarding the aging of Trade payables as at March 31, 2024 are as follows: 

Total Trade payables 

Particulars 
Undisputed Dues 
MSME 

Others 

Partteulars 

Disputed Dues 
MSME 
Others 
Total Trade payables 

Other Current Liabilities 

() The details regarding the aging of Trade payables as at March 31, 2023 are as follows: 

Audit Fees Payable 

Statutory remittances 
Advance from customers 
Payable for e: expenses 

Salaries, Bonus,EL Payable 

Provision for Bonus 

Total 

Provision for Income Tax for FY 2023-24 

Total 

Non Current Investment 

Considered Good) 

Investment in Indrajaal Drone Defence India Pv Lud 

1250000 Unquoted shares of RS 2/- each in Indrajaal 
|Drone Defence India Pvt Lud 

Cylinder Deposit 

Total 

Long-Term Loans and advances (Unsecured 

Deposit with Customs 

Deposit for Rent 
Fixed Deposits 
ICICI Bank Guarantee Margin 

Total 

Less than 1 year 
4.19,64,140 

2/Fim 

4.19,64,140 

Less than 1 year 

17,30,73,863 

No. 

194S 

As at 31.03.2024 

17,30,73.863 

1935,60 

1526.42 
113771.35 

113466.54 

Hyderabad/ 

230699.92 

artered Acoos 

80376.32 

230.20 
80606.52 

1-2 years 
3,86,42,378 

-

1-2 years 

29863.29 
27000.36 
25311.97 

351.08 

90.00 
48894.03 
2700.00 

134210.73 

83500.00 

83500.0o 

10.00 

760.00 

770.00 

(Rs In Thousands) 

As at 31.03.2023 

ADVAA HCED S 

1907,30 
474.91 

2302.21 

173073.86 

173073,86 

2-3 years More than 3 years Total 
0.00 

2-3 years More than 3 years 

17915.77 

26342.40 
3586.36 

0.00 

100.00 

39666.13 

87610.67 

SYS 

4000.00 

760.00 

2977.48 
4732.47 

12469.95 

Hyderabad/S 

8,06,06,518 

8,06,06,5 18 

Total 
17,30,73,863 

17.30.73.863 

8,06,06518 



15 

SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED) 
Netes to the financial statements for the year ended 3 1st March, 2024 

Note 
No 

13 

4 

Inventories 
Raw Material 
Work-in -in-Progress 

Trade Recelvables 
Unsecured, Considered Good 

Debtors outstanding for a period Not exceeding six 
months 

Unsecured,Considered Good 
Debtors outstanding for a period execeeding six 

Months 

(() Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2024: 

Undisputed receivables- considered good 

Undisputed receivables-considered doubtful 
Disputed receivables- considered good 

Disputed receivables-considered doubtful 
Total 

Cash in Hand 

Cash & Bank Balances 

ICICI Bank 

Undisputed receivables- considered good 
Undisputed receivables-considered doubtful 
Disputed receivables- considered good 

Disputed receivables-considered doubtful 
Total 

Particulars 

() Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2023: 

Balance with Banks: 

State Bank of India 
CDR City Bank CC 

Total 

ICICI alc 
HDFC Bank Lin 

ICICI Bank Import account 

Particulars 

ICICI 44S0841 002752016 (CDR) CC 

Total 

Particulars 

: Limited (working capital loan) 
Fixed Deposits- 100% against BG 
Fixed Deposits - against LC 

(ü) Accrued Interest 

Fixed Deposits - 20% against Bank Gurantee 

A) Unsecured Advances 
Short-term Loans & Advances 

(v) Gst lnput 
(vi) Others 

(üi)TDS & Advarce Tax 

(0Loans and advances to employees 

Other advances 

Total 

(iv) Income tax receivable for fy 20-21 

B) Prepaid Insurance 

Advance for Materials & Expenses 

(Vii) Advance to suppliers Imported 

Total 

Less than 

months 

43,64,42,183 

43,64,42,183 

*PAV 

Less than 6 
months 

27,46,66,137 

Firn 

27,46,66, 1 37 

URIE 
Reg.No. 

012194S 
Hyderabad, 

As at 31.03.2024| 

Chartere Acoou 

52010.20 
152120.51 

204130.71 

93179.49 

436442.18 
S19621.68 

6 months to 1 year 

83179.49 

83179.49 

6 months to 1 year 

3,95,33,008 

3,95,33,008 

0.20 

0.18 

.00 

11.91 

0.10 

S674.35 
23333.86 

3209.09 
32229.69 

226.22 

5161.61 

254.90 
11548.29 

112680.09 

97.37 

94.56 
130063.06 

(Rs In Thousands) 

As at 31.03.2023 

274666.14 

87432.50 

362098.64 

1-2 years 

0.00 

0.00 

1-2 years 

4,78,99,490 

4,78,99,490 

1.65 

2034.06 

2 10 

11.91 

32.71 

1056.43 

89.22 

0.15 

In the opinion of the management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are expected to realise at least the amount at which thev are stated, if realised in the ordinary course of business androriskon for all known liabilities have been adequately made in the accounts. 

3228.23 

649.92 

611.98 
37916.08 

41487.20 
282.37 

0.00 

53.36 
81000.91 

KRADVA 

2-3 Years 

2-3 Years 

Hyderabad, 

More than 3 
years 

More than 3 
yearsS 

Total 

51,96,21,677 

51,96,21,677 

Total 

36,20.98.635 

36,20,98,635 



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED) 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Note. 
No 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Revenue from Operations 
Sale of Goods 
Sale of Services 

Other Income 

Discount received 
Interest Income on FDR 

Particulars 

Foreign Exchange Gain 

Other Income 
Excess provision written back 

Sales Tax Incentive 
sales Tax Reimbursement 

Recovery of Late Delivery Charges 

Purchases 

Total 

Cost of Materials Consumed 

A) Material Consumed 
Opening Stock 

Jobwork & Testing Charges 
customs clearance charges 
Packing & Calibration charges 

Less: Closing Stock 

Insurance related to stock 

Factory Power & Fuel 

Freight & Carriage Inward 

Changes in Inventory 
Closing Stock of : 
Work-in-Progress (A) 

Total 

Raw Material Consumed 

Opening Stock of : 

Work-in-Progress (B) 

(Increase)/Decrease in Stock (B-A) 
Employee Benefits Expense 

Salary,Wages,Allowances &other Benefits 
Contribution to Provident Fund & Others 

Insurance related to employees 

Financial Cost 

Directors Remuneration 

Bank Charges 
Interest on : 

Staff Welfare Expenses 
Total 

Working Capital Loans 
LC Discount Charges 
Interest Others 
Interest on unsecured loan 
Interest on Car loan 

Total 

Firm Reg.No. 
012194S 
Hyderabad 
tered ccou 

For the Year 
Ended 

31.03.2024 

838016.01 
501.13 

838517.14 

3.00 

765.57 

479.79 

34829.89 
36078.25 

115436.88 
634576.01 

12603.85 
134.18 

267.57 

131.07 

1447.81 
5184.20 

769781.59 

52010.20 

717771.39 

152120.51 

6309.82 

-145810.69 

54691.40 
804.07 

550.28 

8199.14 

281.91 
64526.80 

2379.85 

3301.62 

3.27 

2918.65| 
407.02 

(Rs In Thousands) 

9010.40 

For the Year Ended 
31.03.2023 

614785.62 

22642.59 
637428.22 

768.92 

6.00 

386.10 

747.58| 
38.79 

4227.15 

1000.00 
800.14 

7974.67 

7522.10| 
441552.44 

41802.47 

1551.66 
1991.42 

492868.43 
115436.88 

377431.5S 

6309.82 

407.60| 

-5902.22 

47960.00 

670.72 

8199.14 

239.89 
57069.74 

2113.69 

885.50 

495.60 

CED SP 

598.64 
4099.42 

Myderat a 

5.99 



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMSs PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED) 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Note. 
No 

22 

23 

Other Expenses 
A) Selling & Distribution Expenses 

Sales Promotion Expenses 
Late Delivery Charges 
Travelling Expenses 
Foreign Travel Expenses 

Particulars 

B) Operating, Administrative & Other Expenses 
Conveyance Expenses 
Insurance Charges 
Legal & Professional Charges, Consultancy Charges 
Office & General Expenses 
Postage and courier 
Printing & Stationary 
Rent 

Payment to Auditors: 
For Statutory Audit 
For Tax Audit 
Duties, Rates & Taxes 
Professional Tax 

Total 

Repairs & Maintenance 

Training charges 
Telephone & Telex Charges 

Transport charges 
Security Charges 
Building Maintenance 
Vehicle Maintenance 

Exceptional items 
Political contribution 

Total 

House keeping charges 
Computer Maintenance 
Corporate social responsibility 
Debit Balances Written off 

Miscellaneous expenses 

Total ofB 

Total 

TULUR 

No /Fim Reg.N 012194S 
Hyderabad, 

Chartereo Accoun 

For the Year 
Ended 

31.03.2 024 

1458.39 

2255.65 

2074.45 
5788.50 

1583.22 

202.61 
5562.80 
1016.76 

231.68 
432.93 

3214.89 

70.00 

30.00 
290.19 

p.50 
2150.18 

71.99 

65.71 

130.65 

420.00 
3000.00 

916.68 

33.41 
1182.16L 

1877.12 

355.49 

106.64 

22952.60 
28741.09 

(Rs In Thousands) 

30000.00 
30000.00| 

For the Year Ended 
31.03.2023 

AADVN 

0.00 

1489.61 
24517.58 

1848.64 
270.41 

28126.24 

1372.36 

843.07 

31225.72 
1381.73 

89.23 

431.49 

3061.80 

70.00 

30.00 

339.78 

7.50 

6481.72 
50.19 

420.00 

3151.06| 
659.40 

1369.54 

52536.25 
80662.49 

o SYS 

Hyderat d, 



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMSs PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3 1st March 2024 

(All Amounts are in Rupees except as otherwise stated) 

24 Corporate information 
Sigma Advanced Systems Private limited(Previously known as Sigma Micro Systems Private Limited) has been incorporated on Znd February 1996. 
At present the company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of electronic products and solutions used in Aerospace, Defernce, Power and 
Transport sectors. The major products that are being manufactured by Sigma are: Solid State Flight Data Recorders for IT and ALH, Incom Controler 
for MIG-27,Auxiliary Display Unit, Servo Controller for Akash Missile. Sigma BUS, PCI Add-on Cards.Hand-held Terminals, COTS Solutions Ete. 

25 Disclosure under MSMED Act, 2006 

) Disclosure of Sundry Creditors under Trade Payables is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers 
as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006" and relied upon by the Auditors. 

) Details of total outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006* -NIL 

26 Contingent Liabilities : 
The following contingent liabilities are not provided for. 

() On account of Bank Guarantees (net of margin monies) amounting to Rs. 
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted tol 

their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at 
each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. 

27 Auditors Remuneration: 

28 Provision for Gratuity 

29 Related party disclosures: 

The Company has defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (based on last drawn basic salary) for 

each completed year of service. The Company is providing for gratuity but has not obtained Actuarial Certificate. 

a) Name of the related parties: 

Key Management Personnel: 
Name 

Cheemarla Damodar Reddy 
Sanjay Pukalay 

Companies 

Chinthalapati Holdings Pvt Ltd 

Related Party Transactions: 

Nature of Transaction 

Remuneration 
Interest on Unsecured Loan 

Unsecured Loan 

Rs 100000(Previous year: Rs. 100000) 

2,54,44,870 1- as on 31.03.2024 

Key management 
personnel 

81,99,144.00 
54,510 

1,62,79,510 

Nature of Relationship 

Director 

Director 

Transactions during the Year 

Fellow Subsidiary 

Nature of Relationship 

Holding Company 

Firm Reg.No. 
012194S 

Hyderabad 
ered ACcounlo 

Closing Balance 

As At 31.03.2024 

DVAV 

85,54,5 10 

85,54,5 10 

As At 31.03.2023 



sIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to Nnancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024 

(All Amounts are in Rupees except as otherwise stated) 

30 Calculation of earnings per share : 

Partieulars 

Profit attributable to Share Holders 

No. of Equity Shares Outstanding 
Weighted No. of Equity Shares 
Nominal Value of Equity Share 
Basic and diluted EPS 

31 Segment Information 

Imported 
Indigeneous 
Total 

32 Value of Imported and Indigeneous Materlals and their Percentage: 

Particulars 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

The company is operating in only one segment business of Defense Electronics and there is no geographical segment to be reported. 

For the Year 

31st March, 2024 

33 Foreign Currency /Exchange Transactions : 

Particulars 

Value of Imports on CIF Basis 
Import of Raw Materials 

Value 

23,54,46,5 1 3.00 

39,91,28,598.00 
63,45,75,11 1.00 

As at 31st March, 2024 

For the Year 

31st March, 2024 

11,90,16,385.40 
29,47,919 

29,47,919 
10.00 

40.37 

lante /Firm Reg.No. 
012194S Hyderabad/9 

For the Year 

31st March, 2023 

37.10 
62.90 

100% 

Chartere'Acoo 

23,54,46,5 13.00 

8.93.94 480.98 

28,50,000 
28,50,000 

As at 31st March, 2023 

Value 

10,45,77,906.00 
33,69,74,532.00 
44,15,52,438.00 

For the Year 

31st March, 2023 

10.00 

31.37 

All the Foreign Exchange transactions entered into during the current financial year are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of 
documentation/invoicing, Foreign Exchange Fluctuation on transactions entered into during the current financial year and received/paid during the 
year are accounted in the current financial year. 

Hyderabad 

23.68 
76.32 

34 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure. 

100% 

35 In the opinion of the Board of Directors the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately of the value stated in the accounts, if realized in the 
ordinary course of business 

10,45,77,906.00 



36 Other Statutory Informatlon: 

) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any 
Benami property. 

iii) 

The Company does not have any transactions with struck off companies. 

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period. 

Iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

V) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entitles, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) during the 
year with the understanding that the Intermediary shall 

a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries) or 

b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

Vi) The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shal 

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Fundingg Party 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

Vii) The Company has not entered in to any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclased as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961). 

Viii) The Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

ix)The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction 
on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 

x)The Company has not entered into any sch eme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on the current or previous financial year. 

As per our report of even date 
For PAVULURI & CO 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 0121 

Partner 

YRURI 

kvuDebis4s 
A VN DEEPTHAHyderabad 

ered Accoun 

M.No: 228424 

Fism Reg.No. 

Place : Hyderabad. 

For ayd onbebat of theard of Directors 
c. DAMODAR REDDY 
DIREÇTOR 
DIN:0N643638 

y 

For and on behalf oftHe Board of Directors 
SANJAY PUKALAY 
DIRECTOR 

DIN:01643626 

MCED 

Hyderabad 

AeMS P 



Cash flows from operating activities 
Profit before tax from continuing operations 
Depreciation/amortization on continuing operation 

Operating profit before working capital changes 
Increase / decrease in Long Term Borrowings 
Increase / decrease in Long Term Provisions 
Increase / decrease in Short Term Borrowings 
Increase/ decrease in Trade Payables 
Increase/ decrease in Other current liabilities 
Increase / decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances 
Increase / decrease in Trade Receivables 
Increase / decrease in Short-term loans and advances 
Increase/ decrease in Inventories 
Income taxes paid 
Net cash from operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchase of fixed assets 
Sale of fixed assets 

SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED) 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

Investment in Equity shares 
Net Cash from investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Increase in share capital 
Net cash used in financing activities 

Net increase in cash & cash equivalents 
Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the period 

|As per our Report attached 
For PAVULURI & CO 
Chartered Accountants_ 
Firm Reg. No: 0121946 

kynDuptA 
|CA VN DEEPTHIkONEd 
Partner 

M.No :F-228424 

|2/Fim Reg.No. 
012194S 
Hyderabad, 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 24.08.2024 

Cooun 

31-03-2024 
Rs. 

166854.02 
3502.38 

170356.40 
87167.05 

1000.65 
228317.71 

-92467.35 
46600.06 

11699.95 
-157523.04 

-49062.15 

-82384.01 

-48908.46 

114796.82 

-2309.79 

0.00 

-83500.00 
-85809.79 

28987.04 
3242.66 

32229.69 

C. DAMdDAKREDDY 
DIRECTOR 
DIN:01043638 

(Rs In Thousands) 
31-03-2023 

Rs. 

SANJAY PUKALAY 
DIRECTOR 

DIN:01643626 

CED 

Hyderabad, 

129444.89 

2611.44 

132056.33 

S PVZ 

-55688.78 
1841.77 

-1911.97 
166761.07 
-18072.08 

79688.45 
-129724.96 

-19667.95 

-113817.00 

-39640.48 
-130231.94 

-6959.16 

0.00 

0.00 
-6959.16 

979.19 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
SIGMAADKANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 

979.19 

-4155.58 

7398.24 

3242.66| 



SIGUA AI)VANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRMTE LIMITEDI

Plot No.24/A, Hardware Park, Kanchaimarat, Raviryala Village, Srisailam Road, Maheswarm Mandal, TG-
500005

1. Companv Information:

Sigma Advanced Systems private limited is a company registered under companies Act,1956, having
registered offrce situated at Plot No.24lA, Hardware Park, Kanchaimarat, Raviryala Village, Srisailam Road,

Maheswarm Mandal, Ranga Reddy District, Telangana-5 00005.

2. Basis of preparation and Measurement:

Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historic cost convention on
accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (.GAAP")

applicable in India. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2OI3 (Act) and pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified).

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgements
The preparation of standalone frnancial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and judgments based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to
accountin g e stimate s ar e r eco gnized pro spectively.

Amendments to Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2OLg

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued notihcations dated 24th March, 2O2l to amend
Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 to enhance the disclosures required to be made by the
Company in its financial statements. These amendments are applicable to the Company for the
financial year starting lst April, 2O2I and applied to the standalone f,rnancial statements as
required by Schedule III

Signilicant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting policies used in preparation of the standalone financial statements
are as under

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost of acquisition or construction of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase price including import duties and non-refundable purchase
taxes after deducting trade discounts, rebates and any directly attributable cost of bringing the
item to its working condition for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognLed as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. A1l other repairs and
maintenance cost are charged to the standalone statement of profit and loss during the period in
which they are incurred.

Gains or losses that arise on disposal
between net disposal proceeds and the

or retirement of an asset are measured as the difference
carrying value of property, plant and equipment and are

Firm Reg.No.
012194S

recognized in the statement of profit an the same is de



SIGMA N)VANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
{Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRWATE LIMITEDI

Plot No.24/A, Hardware Park, Kanchaima.",, *""rt'*OttarVilla8e, Srisailam Road, Maheswarm Mandal, TG-

Intaneible Assets Useful Life ( Years )

Goodwill NA

Brands and Trademarks NA

Comouter Software NA

Mastheads and Publishine Titles NA

Minins riehts NA

Copyrights, patents and IPR NA

Recioe. Formulae. Models. Designs . protoWpes NA

Licenses and Franchises NA

Others NA

Development expenditures on an individual project are recognized at cost as an intangible asset when the
following conditions are satisfied.

a) The company can demonstrate the technicat feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that
the asset will be available for use or sale

b) b) The company can demonstrate its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or
sell the asset

c) c) It is probable that the asset will generate future economic benefrts
d) d) Adequate resources are allocated to complete the development and to use or sell of the asset e)

Expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during development can be measured reliably

Goodwill is initially recognized based on the accounting policy for business combinations and is tested for
impairment annually.

Assessment for impairment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that
an intangible asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists,
the Company estimates the recoverable amount ( higher of net realizable value and value in use ) of the
asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than the
Carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as

an impairment loss and is recognLed in the Statement of Profit and lnss.

Inventories:

Inventories of raw materials are valued at lower of cost (on FIFO / weighted average basis) and the net
realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost of raw
materials is determined on a weighted average basis and includes all applicable costs incurred in bringing
goods to their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs

of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale'

Closing stock of finished goods are valued at cost or market value whichever is lower, inclusive of taxes'

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that, the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably estimated and collectability is reasonably assured.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when control of the products being sold is transferred to our
Obligations in ourcustomer and when there are no longer any obligations. The Performance

contracts are fulfilled at the time of dispatc depending on

.>
Firm Reg.No.

012'194s

customer terms.
oon formal customer
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500005

is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized
only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect
the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

Minimum Alternative Tax ('MAT') under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 196 1 is recognized as current
tax in the Statement of Profrt and Loss. The credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is
recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the period for
which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability. MAT credit
recognized as an asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to the extent the aforesaid
convincing evidence no longer exists.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets :

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event i.e., it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount
cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the
possibility of outflow of resources is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that
an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in
which the change occurs.
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l. Company Information:

Sigma Advanced Systems private limited is a company registered under companies Act,1956, having
registered office situated at Plot No.24lA, Hardware Park, Kanchaimarat, Raviryala Village, Srisailam Road,

Maheswarm Mandal, Ranga Reddy District, Telangana-500005.

2. Basis of Dreparation and Measurement:

Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historic cost convention on
accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP")
applicable in India. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act,2013 (Act) and pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified).

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgements
The preparation of standalone financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and judgments based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to
accountin g e stimate s ar e r eco gnized pro spectively.

Amendments to Schedule III of tbe Companies Act, 2OLg

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued notifications dated 24th March, 2O2l to amend
Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 to enhance the disclosures required to be made by the
Company in its financial statements. These amendments are applicable to the Company for the
financial year starting lst April, 2O2l and applied to the standalone financial statements as
required by Schedule III

Significant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting policies used in preparation of the standalone
are as under

financial statements

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost of acquisition or construction of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase price including import duties and non-refundable purchase
taxes after deducting trade discounts, rebates and any directly attributable cost of bringing the
item to its working condition for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognLed as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance cost are charged to the standalone statement of profit and loss during the period in
which they are incurred.

Gains or losses that arise on disposal or retirement of an asset are measured as the difference
between net disposal proceeds and the carrying value of property, plant and equipment and are
recognized in the state t and loss when the same is derecognized.
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Intaneible Assets Useful Life ( Years )

Goodwill NA

Brands and Trademarks NA

Comouter Software NA

Mastheads and Publishins Titles NA

Minine rishts NA

Coovrishts. oatents and IPR NA

Recipe, Formulae, Models. Designs, protoWpes NA

Licenses and Franchises NA

Others NA

Deveiopment expenditures on an individual project are recognizedat cost as an intangible asset when the
following conditions are satisfred.

a) . The company can demonstrate the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that
the asset will be available for use or sale

b) b) The company can demonstrate its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or
sell the asset

c) c) It is probable that the asset will generate future economic benefits
d) d) Adequate resources are allocated to complete the development and to use or sell of the asset e)

Expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during development can be measured reliably

Goodwill is initially recognized based on the accounting policy for business combinations and is tested for
impairment annually.

Assessment for impairment is done at each Ba-lance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that
an intangible asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists,
the Company estimates the recoverable amount ( higher of net realizable value and value in use ) of the
asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than the
Carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as
an impairment loss and is recognized in the Statement of Proht and Loss.

Inventories:

Inventories of raw materials are valued at lower of cost (on FIFO / weighted average basis) and the net
realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost of raw
materials is determined on a weighted average basis and includes all applicable costs incurred in bringing
goods to their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Closing stock of f,rnished goods are valued at cost or market value whichever is lower, inclusive of taxes.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that, the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably estimated and collectability is reasonably assured.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when control of the products being sold is transferred to our
Obligations in ourcustomer and when there are no longer a unfulfilled obligations. The Performance

contracts are fulfilled at the time of di
customer terms.

or uDon formal customer depending on
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is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized
only il there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income
will b€ available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

fleferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect
the arnount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

Minimum Alternative Tax ('MATJ under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is recognized as current
tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is
recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the period for
which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability. MAT credit
recognized as an asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to the extent the aforesaid
convincing evidencs no longer exists.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets :

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event i.e., it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount
caanot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the
possibility of outflow of resources is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
hnancial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that
an inflow of economic benehts will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in
which the change occurs.

6)E(A



SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Previously SIGMA MICROSYSTEMS PRMTE LIMITEDI

Plot No.24/A, Hardware Park, Kanchaimarat, Raviryala Village, Srisailam Road, Maheswarm
Mandal. TG-500005

Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes,
iJ any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company and weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average

number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares. In computing dilutive earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are

dilutive and that decrease per share are included.

For PAVULURI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRTVATE LIMITEDChartered

Finn Reg.

L**'
CAVND
Partner
M.No:228424

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26.08.2024

C.DAM

DIN: O1643638

Y PUI{ALAY
Director

DIN: 01643626
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The members of,
M/s. SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRMTE LIMITED,
Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements:

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying hnancial statements of M/s. SIGMA
ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRfVATE LIMITED ("the Company") which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024, the Statement of Profrt and Loss and
the Cash Flow statement for the period ended 31st March, 2024 and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
(Here in after referred to as "the financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give

the information required by the Companies Act, 2OI3 in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as

at March 31,, 2024, and its profit, for the year ended on that date'

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)

specihed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards a-re further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2073 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
basis for our opinion.

Flat No : 30L, Block C, Green City Towers, Green City Township, Near Apparel Export Park, Visakhapatnam - 530049'
Branchest 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2O2O ("the Order"),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters
specifred in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessa{/ for the purposes of
our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and
Loss, dea-lt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
accounts

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone frnancia-l statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2OI4.

e) On the badis of the written representations received from the directors as

on 31stMarch,2O23 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualihed as on 31st March 2O24 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section L64(21 of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal hnancial controls over

financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B"'

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
explanations given to us, the Company being a private compaily, section
197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not applicable.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
the explanations given to us

Auditor's Report
Auditors) Rules,

and according to

Flat No : 301, Block C, Green City Towers, Green City Township, Near Export Apparel Park, Visakhapatnam - 530049.
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these frnancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufhcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that a-re appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal hnancial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a materia-l uncertainty edsts related to events or conditions that
may cast signifrcant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
Standal.one hnancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence

obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
Standalone financial statements represent the underlying
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

transactlons
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2Ol3 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

frnancial position, hnancial performance, in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in Accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal frnancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the hnancial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

In preparing the Standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they co
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i. The Company did not have any pending litigations which will have an
impact on its financial position in the Standalone linancial
statements.

11

111

lV.

The company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts as such the question of commenting on any
material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

There have been no occasions in case of the company and its
subsidiary company during the year under.,report to transfet any
sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief,

a) No funds (which a-re material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
boirowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company ("Ultimate Benehciaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) No funds (which are rlraterial either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:
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c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notiCe lhat has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (il and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
prbvided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during
the year.

included test checks, the
software for maintaining its
of recording audit trail (edit

For PAVULURI & Co.

Based on our examination which
company has not used an accounting
books of account which has a feature
log) facility.

vl

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 24.08.2024

Chartered
Firm Reg. No: 012

An*'
(cA v
Partner
M.No: F.-228424
UDIN : 2422a424B.KVXJX962
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'Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024:

1. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets:

The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use
assets.

The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets.

The company has a program of physical verihcation of Property,
Plant and Equipment to cover all the assets once every three years
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program,
certain Property, Plant and Equipment \Mere due for verification
during the year and were physically verified by the Management
during the year. According to the information and explanations
given to uS, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
veriltcation

Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease

agreement- for land on which building is constructed, registered
sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we

report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings and
title deeds of ail other immovable properties (other than properties
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial
statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held
in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property,
Equipment assets during the Year.

I

11

a)

b)

c)
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3)

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the company as at March 31,2023 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(as amended in 2OL6l and rules made thereunder.

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory
at reasonable intervals.

b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as
compared to books records which has been properly dealt with in the
books of account were not material.

c) During the year, the company has been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financia-l institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered
in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and. explanations given
to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2Ol3 In respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from thb public and hence
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the
deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148
of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company'

4)

s)

6)
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7l (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the books of account, and records, the
Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales
tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess
and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Income
Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Duty of Customs, Excise
Duty, Value added tax and Other material statutory dues were in
arrea-rs as at March 3I, 2023 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961)

a) According to the records of the company examined by us, the
information and explanations given to uS, the company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial
institutions or banks as on at the balance sheet date.

b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and have
applied for the purpose it was obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company,
funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used
during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company,
the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on

account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

8)

e)

d)

e)

0 The Company has not
of securities held in
companies and hence
applicable.

raised any loans during the year
its subsidiaries, joint ventures
reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the

on the pledge
or associate
Order is
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10)

11)

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and
hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable
the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares and convertible debentures (fully convertible)
during the year.

No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been frled in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during
the year and up to the date of this report.

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year (and up to the date of this report), while
determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause
(xii) of the Order is not applicable

According to the information and explanations to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies
Act,2O13 where applicable and the details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

a) The Company does not have an internai audit system and is not
required to have an internal audit system as per section 138 of the Act.

b) As reported under sub-clause (a) above, the company did not
internal audit system for the period under audit.

a)

b)

a)

b)

c)

r2l

13)

r4l
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1s) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its
directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act,
2OI3 are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under
section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order a-re not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group
(as dehned in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016l and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year
covered by our audit and the immediately preceding f,rnancial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company
during the year.

On the basis of the hnancia-l ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and pa5rment of frnancial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one yea-r

from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due'

16)

17l

18)

1e)
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2Ol There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund
specihed in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not
applicable for the year.

For PAVULURI & Co.
Chartered Accountan
Firm Reg. No: 0121

(cA v N DEEPTHI
Partner
M.No: F-228424
UDIN : 2422A4248KU)O(962

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 24.08.2024
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.Annexure B" to the Independent Auditorts Report of even date on the
Financial Statements of M/s. SIGMA ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRMTE
LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i| of Sub-section 3
of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2O13 ("the Act"f

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s.
SIGMA AI)VANCED SYSTEMS PRMTE LIMITED ("the Company'') as of
March 31,2024 in conjunction with our audit of the f,tnancial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on "the internal control over frnancial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and effrcient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy artd
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of interna-l financial
contiols, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal frnancial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. s
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal frnancial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal frnancial controls over
financial t.potting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over hnancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
financiai controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over f,rnancial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of hnancial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over frnancial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of hnancial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorlzations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorrzed
acquisition, rlse, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Repf,rting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal Iinancial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over hnancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that

the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

*g
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identihed misstatements in the frnancial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant dehciencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with goverrrance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
govern€rnce, we determine those matters that were of most signihcance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremel.y rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communlcatlon. 6)Bt{
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because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financia-l reporting and such internal financial
controls over hnancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2024, based on "the internal control over frnancial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India"-

For PAVULURI&Co.
Chartered Acco
Firm Reg. No: 012

Lnu I
(cAvND
Partner
M.No: F-22a424
UDIN : 2422A424B.KV>CK962

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 24.08.2024
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